Haringey Council

Health and Wellbeing Board

TUESDAY, 8TH APRIL, 2014 at 13:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Please see attached Membership list.

AGENDA

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS (PAGES 1 -2)

2. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.

3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at agenda item 14).

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.



10.

11.

12.

13.

QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS, PETITIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, Paragraph
29 of the Council’s Constitution.

MINUTES (PAGES 3 - 20)

To consider and agree the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 7 January and
the special meeting of the Board on 11 February.

OUTCOME 3 DELIVERY GROUP UPDATE (PAGES 21 - 24)

Report of the Director of Public Health to provide an update to the Board with regards
to progress from the outcome 3 delivery group.

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD STRATEGY 2015-19 (PAGES 25 - 32)

Report of the Director of Public Health for the Board to agree the plan to refresh the
current Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy (2012-2015).

EARLY ACCESS TO MATERNITY SERVICES (PAGES 33 - 52)

Report of the Director of Public Health to provide the Board with information about the
profile of women who book late for maternity services and highlight the significance of
early access to the health of mothers and infants.

PRESENTATION OF THE IMMUNISATION AND SCREENING DATA FROM NHSE

Report of NHS England to update the Health and Wellbeing Board on performance of
Immunisation and Screening programmes in Haringey.

TO FOLLOW
HEALTHWATCH PROGRAMMES (PAGES 53 - 78)

Report of HealthWatch Haringey, setting out the Strategy and Work Programme for
2014/15.

LSCB ANNUAL REPORT (PAGES 79 - 130)
Report of the Interim Director of Children’s Services.
AUTISM INCLUDING SELF-ASSESSMENT (PAGES 131 - 148)
Report of the Director of Adult and Housing Services to brief the Health and

Wellbeing Board on Haringey’s response to the Autism Strategy 2010 and to monitor
the planning, commissioning and review of services for people with autism.



14. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent business admitted at item 3 above.
15. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
Members of the Board are invited to suggest future agenda items.
The dates of future meetings are as follows:

8 July 2014, 1.30pm

30 September 2014, 6.30pm
13 January 2015, 1.30pm

21 April 2015, 6.30pm

Bernie Ryan Helen Chapman

Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Principal Committee Coordinator
Monitoring Officer Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 84892615
Email:
helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Monday, 31 March 2014



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1

Agenda ltem 1

Membership of the Health and Wellbeing Board

Organisation Representation Role Name
Local Authority Elected 2 Cabinet Member for | Clir Bernice
Representatives Health and Adult Vanier (Chair)
Services
Cabinet Member for | Clir Ann
Children and Young | Waters
People
3 Director of Adult Mun Thong
social Services Phung
Officers’ Interim Director of Lisa Redfern
Representatives Children and Young
People’s Services
Director of Public Dr Jeanelle de
Health Gruchy
NHS Haringey Clinical 4 Chair Dr Sherry Tang
Commissioning
Group (CCG) GP Board Member Dr Helen
Pelendrides
Chief Officer Sarah Price
Lay Member Cathy Herman
Patient and Healthwatch 1 Interim Chair Sharon Grant
Service User Haringey
Representative
Voluntary Sector | HAVCO 1 Interim Gill Hawken
Representative Representative




Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda ltem 6

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
TUESDAY, 7 JANUARY 2014

Members Fitzroy Andrew (Chief Executive, HAVCO), Libby Blake (Director of
CYPS, LBOH), Dr Jeanelle de Gruchy (Director of Public Health,
LBOH), Sharon Grant (Chair, Healthwatch Haringey), Cathy Herman
(Lay Member, Haringey CCG), Dr Helen Pelendrides (Chair, Haringey
CCG), Mun Thong Phung (Director of Adults and Housing, LBOH),
Sarah Price (Chief Office, Haringey CCG), Dr Sherry Tang (GP Board
Member, Haringey CCG), Clir Bernice Vanier (Chair - Cabinet Member
for Health and Adult Services, LBOH) and Clir Ann Waters (Cabinet
Member for Children, LBOH)

Apologies Councillor Helen
MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

CNCL56.| APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were received from Helen Pelendrides.

The Board thanked Fitzroy Andrew for all his work on the Board as the
HAVCO representative, and wished him the best of luck for his future
work. Confirmation of the new HAVCO representative on the Board was
awaited.

CNCL57.| URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair admitted two new items of business for discussion under
agenda item 13.

CNCL58.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

CNCL59.| QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS, PETITIONS

There were no such items.

CNCL60.| MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 8 October 2013 be approved
and signed by the Chair.

It was agreed that Lisa Redfern and Sharon Grant would pick up the LR/SG
action from the previous meeting for a discussion of Healthwatch support
for safeguarding work outside the meeting.

Jeanelle de Gruchy would also look into the arrangements for inviting JdeG
Healthwatch to future Haringey Stat sessions — it was confirmed that no




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
TUESDAY, 7 JANUARY 2014

Haringey Stat sessions relating specifically to health matters had been
held since the previous meeting, although other topics had been
covered.

CNCL61.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHT REPORT

The Board considered the report and a tabled briefing note on Childhood
Obesity in Haringey — 2013, as presented by Jeanelle de Gruchy, which
covered the following issues:

It was noted that the relatively small numbers in Haringey meant
that there was greater fluctuation in the figures for year to year.
The Board noted the close link between childhood obesity and
deprivation in Haringey, which was also reflected in the
geographical variations for the borough. Links between childhood
obesity, ethnicity and gender were also noted.

Childhood obesity remained a priority area for action, and it was
noted that there had been significant media attention on this
issue since the publication of the last annual public health report.
The briefing note gave an overview of current activity aimed at
reducing childhood obesity in Haringey.

The following points were raised by the Board in discussion of this issue:

It was confirmed that headline findings from the research into fast
food were now available, and that a launch event for the findings
was scheduled to take place in June 2014 and would involve
Haringey schools. Work was also taking place with schools on
implementing the actions arising from this research. It was noted
that planning and environmental services within the Council were
also undertaking work regarding the proliferation of fast food
outlets in the borough.

With regard to school meals, it was felt that there was an
opportunity to influence what was provided and to drive towards a
healthy meals policy in all Haringey schools. Clir Waters advised
that there had been proposals to commission out the school
meals service, but this had been withdrawn following the
Government’'s announcement on expanding free school meals
until more was known about the funding that would be provided.
In the meantime, a working group had been established to
support schools in delivering the changes with free school meals.
The Board agreed that it was important for health and lifestyle
issues to be factored into the Council’s regeneration strategy.
Emotional health and wellbeing needed to be acknowledged as
an important factor in considering childhood and adult obesity,
and this was something that was often overlooked. It was noted
that emotional health and wellbeing, including issues such as
anxiety and bullying, formed a part of the work with schools
around the issue of obesity.

It was emphasised that a whole family approach was essential,
and this was supported by the important work taking place with
Early Years and Children’s Centres.




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
TUESDAY, 7 JANUARY 2014

With regard to the overall performance summary report, the Board asked
about the additional red mark on the figure for those successfully
completing drug treatment, and it was agreed that Jeanelle de Gruchy
would clarify whether this was an error on the report. It was suggested
that the report to the next meeting of the Board should focus on this
measure. A query was also raised regarding the mortality rate for suicide
and undetermined injury, and it was agreed that this should also be
followed up.

JdeG

CNCL62.

DELIVERY GROUPS UPDATE REPORT

The Board considered the update report on the work of the delivery
groups, as presented by Jeanelle de Gruchy, and noted the dates of the
forthcoming seminar for Outcome 2 on 21 January 2014 and for
Outcome 3 on 5 March 2014.

CNCLG63.

PRIMARY CARE DEVELOPMENT - UPDATE

The Board considered the update report on primary care development,
as presented by Sarah Price. It was noted that the CCG was working
with GP practices as partners within this process, and adopting a
developmental approach. Update on progress was contained within
section 5 of the report, and it was reported that the aim was to move
towards more integrated models of care. There was a need to protect
and retain what was good about the current GP practice model, but to
make improvements where possible; the progress made in respect of IT
and pilot programmes for increasing access were working towards these
changes. Sherry Tang added that another key issue for GP practices
was the constraint of their existing physical premises, and that
developmental work with GP practices needed to address the issues of
premises.

The Board covered the following points in discussion of the report:

e The Board asked whether patients had been involved in trialling
initiatives such as the Minor Ailments Scheme and Doctor First,
and whether they had had the opportunity to be involved in
evaluation of the schemes. It was noted that Minor Ailments was
an established scheme, but that Doctor First was just starting in
those practices that had chosen to use it, and evaluation had yet
to take place. It was felt that patients should have a role in any
evaluation of the scheme, and Sharon Grant advised that
Healthwatch may be able to assist in facilitating this.

e With regard to the way in which these schemes were promoted, it
was reported that there had been a campaign and publicity
materials produced, however further work was taking place to
spread information via community groups in order to reach those
who would not necessarily respond to a standard publicity
campaign. The importance of communicating changes and
initiatives to all patients equally, in order to ensure that no groups
were disadvantaged as a consequence, was emphasised.




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
TUESDAY, 7 JANUARY 2014

e The Board noted that different groups wanted to access health
services in a wide variety of ways, and that it was important to
offer a diverse range of options.

e Concern was expressed that it may be the most vulnerable
patients who ended up using channels such as the Minor
Ailments Scheme and Doctor First, rather than receiving a full
face to face consultation with a GP, and asked whether there
were associated risks. With regard to Minor Ailments, it was
reported that pharmacists worked to a set protocol and would
always refer a patient to their GP for matters that were beyond
their competency. With Doctor First, GPs recognised that there
was the potential for increased risk from telephone consultations
and adopted a cautious approach, particularly where patients
were not fluent in English, were elderly or had learning difficulties;
different thresholds were therefore adopted for vulnerable groups.

e The CCG had developed a local quality dashboard, to be updated
quarterly, in order to help practices monitor their performance and
compare it against targets and peer performance. The CCG
locality directors and clinical leads were working with practices to
support their development, and to facilitate joint working and
learning opportunities between different practices.

e |t was reported that National Health Service England (NHSE)
were attending the special meeting of the Board in February, and
it was agreed that this would be a good opportunity to ask them
about their perspective on this work, and their current and future
role.

e In response to a question from the Committee, it was confirmed
that the £5m identified for primary care development as set out in
the report was for Haringey only, but was spread over the three-
year period 2013-15.

CNCL64.

HARINGEY ADULT SOCIAL CARE LOCAL ACCOUNT 2012-13

The Board considered the report on the 2012/13 Haringey Adult Social
Care Local Account, as presented by Mun Thong Phung. It was a
requirement that the Council publish its local account annually, in an
easy to read format accessible to all residents, and this was the third
such document produced. The report outlined the Council’s adult social
care activities during 2012/13, and included lots of feedback from service
users. For the coming year, it was noted that there would be closer work
between the Council and health partners with the introduction of the
Better Care Fund (BCF) — a report on this would be brought to the next
meeting of the Board on 11 February.

The Board welcomed the content and readability of this year’s local
account.

CNCL65.

HOMELESSNESS AND HEALTH

The Board received a presentation on the health needs assessment of
homeless in Haringey (Appendix A), delivered by Sarah Hart.




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
TUESDAY, 7 JANUARY 2014

The following points were raised by the Board in discussion following the
presentation:

The Board asked whether there was scope for a pan-London
specialist team model to be explored, such that boroughs with
less demand could buy in from a specialist unit such as the one
operated in Westminster.

The Board noted that the requirement to provide photographic ID
was a barrier for homeless people seeking to register with a GP,
and asked how this issue could be addressed. It was noted that
GPs would require approval from NHSE to accept alternative
forms of ID, such as a letter from a hostel, and it was suggested
that this was an issue that could be asked of NHSE directly.
Queenswood Practice, located on Park Road, Hornsey was
known as being particularly good with regard to services for
homeless patients and it was suggested that they be contacted
regarding how they resolved the problem of patients requiring
photographic ID to register. It was noted that Queenswood might
operate a walk-in model that was more suited to homeless
patients, rather than registering them on an ongoing basis.

The Board discussed the complex issues around those without
recourse to public funds, and the current status of migrants from
the EU. It was agreed that greater clarity was required in order to
fully understand this issue and that further information on this
should be brought back to the Board.

It was suggested that other north London boroughs be asked how
they handled commissioning in relation to health services for the
homeless, and that this question could be raised through the
North London Strategic Alliance.

In addition to the work reported with the London Fire Brigade, it
was suggested that Network Rail and the Canal and River Trust
be approached for possible information on the location of rough
sleepers.

It was agreed that there was a need for further discussion on this
issue, and that a further report should be brought back to the
Board. It was also suggested that a workshop session involving
all stakeholders involved in this issue would be useful, with one of
the outcomes to focus on the advice and information that all
partners were providing to the homeless. It was further suggested
that there should be a link between this work and the current
scrutiny review on mental health.

The Board welcomed the quality of the presentation and research in this

area.

JdeG

CNCL66.

NHS SCREENING AND IMMUNISATION PROGRAMMES

The Board considered the report on NHS screening and immunisation
programmes, as presented by Tamara Djuretic. It was noted that
commissioning responsibility for screening and immunisation
programmes had transferred to NHSE, with Public Health England
(PHE) taking an advisory role. It was further noted that performance in




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
TUESDAY, 7 JANUARY 2014

this area had not been negatively affected during the transition of
responsibilities.

The following points were raised by the Board in discussion of the report:

e In response to a question from the Board regarding whether there
were any screening programmes that were not currently operated
locally that may be of benefit to the local population, it was
reported that all screening programmes that were currently
available nationally were also available in Haringey.

e The Board asked about the scope to target programmes
according to local need. As programmes had previously been
managed locally, there had been significant scope to target
programmes according to the needs of the local population; while
most of these programmes had continued as before since the
transition to NHSE, it was important to receive assurance on an
ongoing basis that programmes continued to run in a suitable
format that met the needs of the population in Haringey.

e In response to concern raised regarding the absence of data on
screening programmes since the transition, it was reported that it
was now necessary for data to be validated before it could be
published publicly (for example in a report to the Board) although
that data could be accessed. The Board was asked how regularly
performance data should be reported up, and it was agreed that it
would be appropriate for data to be provided to the Board on a
quarterly basis. The CCG and GPs would require information
more frequently, for example on a monthly basis, depending on
the programme being reported on. It was noted that a key factor
in the usefulness of the data was that it be updated and provided
in a timely manner. It was suggested that these points could be
fed back to NHSE when they attended the Board in February, and
it was reported that ongoing discussions were being held with
NHSE at a London-wide level in order to keep this issue live.

e |t was agreed that the first formal performance report from NHSE
should be requested for the 8 April 2014 meeting of the Board,
with quarterly updates thereafter.

JdeG

CNCL67.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair admitted two new items of urgent business.

2014/15 NHS Planning Briefing

Sarah Price advised the Board of the guidance around CCG planning,
with CCGs to produce 5 year strategic and 2 year operational plans. The
2 year CCG funding allocations had been published on 18 December
2013, and a timetable for the development of strategic and operational
plans was proposed as follows:

Draft 2 year plan to HWB for approval 11 February 2014

CCG to submit draft 2 year plan to NHSE 14 February 2014

BCF plan to be submitted 15 February 2014

Final 2 year plan and draft 5 year plan to be circulated by email to




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
TUESDAY, 7 JANUARY 2014

HWB Members for approval/information 1 — 15 March 2014

CCG GB to approve draft 5 year plan and final 2 year plan 26
March 2014

CCG to submit draft 5 year plan and final 2 year plan 4 April 2014
HWB to discuss the submitted draft of the 5 year plan 8 April

CCG to submit final 5 year plan 20 June 2014

The Board noted the proposed timetable.

Strateqic Regeneration for Tottenham

The Chair advised that this would be an item on the agenda for the
special meeting on 11 February, but asked the Board to approve the
establishment of a working group to consider the proposed response in
advance of the meeting. The Board agreed to this approach.

Steve Hitchins, new Chair of Whittington Health, was introduced to the
meeting and was welcomed to his new post by the Board.

The meeting closed at 15:25hrs.

Councillor Bernice Vanier

Chair




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
TUESDAY, 11 FEBRUARY 2014

Members Robin Charnley (Partnership and Policy officer, HAVCO — substituting
for Pamela Pemberton), Dr Jeanelle de Gruchy (Director of Public
Health, LBOH), Sharon Grant (Interim Chair, Healthwatch Haringey),
Cathy Herman (Lay Member, Haringey CCG), Mun Thong Phung
(Director of Adults and Housing, LBOH), Sarah Price (Chief Officer,
Haringey CCG), Lisa Redfern (Interim Director of CYPS, LBOH), Clir
Bernice Vanier (Chair - Cabinet Member for Health and Adult Services,
LBOH) and Clir Ann Waters (Cabinet Member for Children, LBOH)

Apologies Dr Helen Pelendrides (GP Member, Haringey CCG), Pamela Pemberton
(Interim Chief Executive, HAVCO), Dr Sherry Tang (Chair, Haringey
CCG)

Also present  Helen Chapman (Principal Committee Coordinator, LBOH), Zina
Etheridge (Interim Deputy Chief Executive, LBOH), Victoria Wyatt
(Senior Lawyer, LBOH).

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/ DECISION BY

HWB68. | APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Sherry Tang, Helen
Pelendrides and from Pamela Pemberton, for whom Robin Charnley was
acting as substitute.

HWB69. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

HWB70. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

HWB71. | BETTER CARE FUND (BCF): LOCAL HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE
INTEGRATION PLAN

Sarah Price and Mun Thong Phung introduced the report on the
proposed Better Care Fund (BCF) Health and Social Care Integration
Plan, developed jointly by the Council and CCG, as set out in the report
circulated.

e The BCF would consist of a pooled budget, worth £3.8bn
nationally, to be deployed locally on health and social care, and
would aim to deliver transformational change towards more
integrated health and social care services.

e It had been determined that the initial focus of the work in 2014/15
would be older adults, with priority for those who were frail or
suffering from dementia. From 2015/16, it was the intention to
extend the focus of the work to all adults with mental health




Page 12

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
TUESDAY, 11 FEBRUARY 2014

issues.

For 2014/15, Haringey’s allocation of the BCF would be £957k, in
the form of a transfer from the CCG to the Council.

For 2015/16, the value of the BCF would rise to £18m as a pooled
budget, the precise nature of which was still to be set out in
guidance. It was emphasised that this money was not new
funding, but represented existing commissioned services.

One of the aims of improving integration was to prevent service
users having to repeat their stories to a range of different
professionals by working in a joined up manner. It was also noted
that there would be an increased role for the third sector.

A successful event had been held with service users, and it was
noted that continuing to engage with residents and service users
was an essential part of the work. A reference group had already
been established to continue the commitment to user
engagement.

The following points were raised by the Board in discussion of the item:

The Chair noted that this work was critical for Haringey, where
work had already begun on moving towards greater integration of
services. It was noted that a report on the BCF would be
considered by the Council's Cabinet on the evening of 11
February, and that the Integration Plan would then be submitted
to the Department of Health.

It was felt that this was exactly the type of work that the Board
should be looking at in terms of strategic direction, and the report
was broadly welcomed and supported by Board members.

It was noted that Healthwatch were very supportive of the
proposals, but it was requested that consideration be given to
having a separate identified workstream for patient / user
engagement set out under ways of working for April 2014 — March
2015 (paragraph 6.20 of the report) and also to Healthwatch
forming part of the Integrated Management Board as set out in
paragraph 6.30. It was agreed that both of these issues would be
looked into.

In response to a question regarding Outcome 5 of the
contingency plan — patient / service user experience — and how
this would be measured, it was agreed that local, deliverable
measures around this area would be developed.

It was suggested that engagement with Healthwatch could help to
reduce some of the risks as identified in the risk log at paragraph
6.46 of the report, and it was agreed that consideration would be
given to this point.

In response to a question regarding value-based commissioning,
it was agreed that it was intended that there be a strong focus on
this, and that elements of the Plan could be reworded if it was not
felt that this was coming through with sufficient emphasis.

It was noted that, at paragraph 6.31 of the report, reference was
made to the Chief Executive of Healthwatch being a member of
the Health and Wellbeing Board, whereas this should read the
Chair of Healthwatch. It was agreed that this would be corrected.

SP/
MTP

SP/
MTP

SP/
MTP

SP/




Page 13

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
TUESDAY, 11 FEBRUARY 2014

e In response to a question from the Board, it was confirmed that
the BCF funding would be ring-fenced.

RESOLVED
That the Health and Wellbeing Board:

i) Approve the Integration Plan, as set out in Appendix 1 to the
report, in readiness for its submission to NHS England on 14
February 2014.

i) Note that Haringey Clinical Commissioning Group’s Governing
Body considered and agreed the Integration Plan as set out at
Appendix 1 to the report on 30" January 2014.

iii) Note that Cabinet will consider the final Plan as agreed by the
Health and Wellbeing Board at its meeting on 11" February 2014.

Clir Waters left the meeting at 2pm, at which point the Chair advised that
the meeting was no longer quorate and could not therefore proceed
formally. The meeting continued on an informal basis only after this
point. The notes of the informal part of the meeting are appended.

MTP

Councillor Bernice Vanier

Chair




Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Notes of the informal Health and Wellbeing Board — Tuesday 11 February 2014

Members of
the HWB:

Also present:

Robin Charnley (Partnership and Policy officer, HAVCO — substituting for
Pamela Pemberton), Dr Jeanelle de Gruchy (Director of Public Health,
LBOH), Sharon Grant (Interim Chair, Healthwatch Haringey), Cathy
Herman (Lay Member, Haringey CCG), Mun Thong Phung (Director of
Adults and Housing, LBOH), Sarah Price (Chief Officer, Haringey CCG),
Lisa Redfern (Interim Director of CYPS, LBOH), Clir Bernice Vanier (Chair -
Cabinet Member for Health and Adult Services, LBOH) and Clir Ann
Waters (Cabinet Member for Children, LBOH)

Helen Chapman (Principal Committee Coordinator, LBOH), Zina Etheridge
(Interim Deputy Chief Executive, LBOH), Victoria Wyatt (Senior Lawyer,
LBOH).

Tottenham Strategic Regeneration Framework

Malcolm Smith (Interim Programme Director, Tottenham — LBOH), introduced the
emerging Tottenham Strategic Regeneration Framework and sought feedback on
the draft document.

The Framework would be going to Cabinet for approval in March 2014 and, if
approved, the intention would be to start working on the priority areas straight
after the May elections.

Mr Smith indicated that the main area where more focus was needed was the
‘people’ aspect. The health inequalities issues across different areas of
Haringey was known, and this document should focus on addressing key
underlying issues such as improving wellbeing and raising aspirations.
Physical regeneration also had significant role to play in health and wellbeing
issues, and the sense of ‘place’, how spaces were looked after and managed,
all needed to be looked at.

Mr Smith advised that colleagues working in health and social care both within
the Council and partners were being asked what they felt the toughest areas
to get right were, within the framework.

The following points were raised during the discussion of the item, and in response
to questions:

It was noted that every aspect of regeneration had an impact on health and
wellbeing, for example housing, employment, health services, GPs and
developing resilient communities.

It was suggested that the draft Framework was currently a bit light on health
and wellbeing aspects at the moment, and the fact that health partners were
being consulted about the developing draft was welcomed. In response to
concerns that health issues were not yet strongly represented in the draft, Mr
Smith advised that a key challenge was to identify key deliverable targets for
strategic outcome 1 ‘Build a strong, safe and healthy community’ so that the
final document did contain a detailed plan for how this would be achieved.
Mr Smith advised that he did not feel it would be easy to achieve strategic
outcome 1, but that the Council would be looking for 3 to 6 key interventions
that would have the best chance of having an impact on some of the social



Page 16

issues identified. These key interventions had not yet been identified, and the
intention was for the advice of colleagues and partners to help guide towards
those that could have the greatest impact. It was noted that there was a
complicated network of issues that needed to be addressed — it was not
possible to pinpoint a concern such as ‘health’ and try to tackle this in
isolation.

e |t was suggested that health impact assessments should be carried out on
key policies and programmes to assess their health and wellbeing impact.

e Officers from the Council and CCG confirmed that they intended to work with
the Council’s Regeneration team as part of the Better Care Fund work.

e It was suggested that the Health and Wellbeing Board should have a role
within the governance structure for the Tottenham regeneration programme,
and it was agreed that this should be the case, although further discussions
would be needed outside the meeting regarding what form this should take.

e |t was agreed that the Health and Wellbeing Board needed a clear outline of
the process for developing this framework, and a timetable setting out where
the document was going, and the points at which the Board would have the
opportunity to have input. It was felt that the Board needed to be involved in
the development of the document, and was in a position to offer robust
challenge around health and wellbeing aspects. The way forward on this
would be discussed outside the meeting.

Action: Clir Vanier, Jeanelle de Gruchy, Malcolm Smith

NHS Planning — draft 2 year plan

Sarah Price (Chief Officer, Haringey CCG) presented a tabled report on the CCG’s
draft 2 year operating plan, covering the first 2 years of the 5 year strategic plan for
2014/15 - 2018/19.

e |t was noted that it was important for the draft plan to align with the Council’s
Health and Wellbeing Strategy. The aim was to increase the focus and
effectiveness of primary care services for residents, and to transform services
particularly around mental health, life expectancy and services for young
people.

e As part of the transformation of services and the move towards integrated
working arrangements, consideration needed to be given to questions such as
who else the CCG needed to be working with, and how they could work
differently.

e It was important to look at how to engage communities in a more innovative
way, for example making use of new technologies.

e There was a need to look at new models for primary care, for example with
GP practices working together in new ways to deliver services jointly.

e The 2-year plan needed to deliver services to NHS standards, with a focus on
quality. Outcomes included reducing emergency hospital admissions,
addressing mental health needs and increasing levels of patient satisfaction.

The following points were covered in discussion, and in response to questions:



Page 17

e In response to a question submitted by the public: ‘What assessments have
been made of the other health facilities (e.g. child health clinics, dental care,
urgent/out of hours care, mental health clinics and beds) which will be needed
by the additional population and where will these be provided?’ it was
reported that this would be addressed by a combination of physical use of
buildings, and different ways of working. GPs were keen to work in a more
networked way, which would mean access to primary care in a different way,
and there was also the potential to use children’s centres, etc, in order to
deliver primary care services, rather than just traditional GP surgeries.

¢ |t was suggested that the wording around integration and joint working could
be strengthened in the Plan, in order to convey a stronger sense of
partnership working.

e |t was noted that one of the benefits of working in a more integrated way was
that it gave the ability to identify areas where earlier intervention would be
beneficial; Sarah Price advised that this was a key driver of the Plan, and that
the wording would be reviewed to see how this could be brought out more.

Action: Sarah Price

NHSE Performance in Primary Care

Vanessa Lodge, Director of Nursing, Central and North East London, NHS England,
spoke about NHSE performance in primary care. A copy of the presentation was
attached to the agenda for the HWB meeting.

e |t was noted that NHS England was now a national organisation, which
was a significant change from the previous model of local PCTs;
performance lists were now held nationally, and there was also now a
requirement for all GP practices to be compliant with the CQC.

e There was a need for all GPs to undertake an appraisal for revalidation,
and a mechanism was in place to undertake the appraisals.

The following points were raised in discussion and in response to questions:

e There was concern that the CCG had responsibility for improving quality in
primary care, but that NHSE held the information regarding GP
performance. Information around concerns or complaints about GP
performance was felt to be held by NHSE until such time as this could be
made public. Ms Lodge advised that there was a need for NHSE to
discuss with the CCG how best to share information related to concerns
related to the concerns.

e Four questions had been received from the public as follows:

a) Would you agree that the planned development of around 10,000 extra
homes in Tottenham under the current regeneration plans will require
between 14 and 19 GPs, or between 3 and 5 average sized GP practices,
to serve the additional population?

b) What steps are being taken, and by whom, to ensure that adequate
premises will be available for the new GPs who will be needed?



Page 18

c¢) How will the HWB and/or the CCG ensure that additional GPs actually
do come and practice in the area to serve the additional population?
d) What assessments have been made of the other health facilities (e.g.
child health clinics, dental care, urgent/out of hours care, mental health
clinics and beds) which will be needed by the additional population and
where will these be provided?
In response to question a) it was reported that this was not an uncommon
situation, and that processes were in place regarding the way in which
patients would register with GPs.
In response to question b), it was noted that this was a question of capital
allocations, and that information on this would be provided after the
meeting.

Action: Vanessa Lodge
In response to question c), it was noted that there had not historically
been a problem encouraging GPs to work in London, but that there was a
need to ensure that the right people were performing the right roles for
them, and this was being addressed as part of the performance
framework.
In response to question d), it was reported that there was a need to make
the most of existing facilities for the local population, and that additional
detail on this point could be provided after the meeting.

Action: Vanessa Lodge
A question was raised around what happened if problems were identified
in respect of a GP practice by the CQC. It was reported that the CQC
would advise NHSE immediately, and would then prepare a report for the
GP practice concerned, which would also be published online. CQC would
undertake a follow-up visit within three months of the last-dated action
identified in the report to ensure that required actions had been
implemented. It was noted that there was no formal system in place for
liaising with the CCG. It was suggested that Vanessa Lodge speak to the
NHSE about ensuring that there was some mechanism in place for the
CQC to advise the CCG of issues more routinely.
In response to a question around how the CQC chose practices to visit, it
was reported that this was random, except for where specific concerns
had been raised about a practice. Before planning where to visit, all
available intelligence was taken into consideration.
The system for making complaints about a GP was felt to be very
complex, and Ms Lodge was asked whether it would be possible to feed
back to NHSE and/or the CQC that there was a need to make the system
easier for the public to understand. Ms Lodge advised that training with
GP practices had been arranged to improve local capacity for dealing with
complaints, but agreed that she would feed this back.

Action: Vanessa Lodge
With regard to complaints, it was further suggested that there be a specific
NHSE workstream around getting information out to the public about how
to make feedback about the services they received, and informing people
about the revalidation programme and it was agreed that this suggestion
would be fed back to NHSE.

Action: Vanessa Lodge



Page 19

¢ Inresponse to a question regarding the connection between information
held by Healthwatch, NHSE and the CQC, it was reported that
Healthwatch was a member of NHSE’s quality surveillance groups, and
would raise issues via this route. It was not known what form of
relationship there was between Healthwatch and the CQC. Concern was
expressed that Healthwatch was not listed in the presentation as one of
NHSE's sources of information when it should be. It was confirmed that
Healthwatch would be gathering information regarding GP performance,
and would feed this directly through to NHSE.

¢ Inresponse to a question regarding where the responsibility for strategic
planning for primary care lay, it was reported that this was something that
needed to be looked at further.

e The member of the public who had submitted questions in advance of the
meeting, spoke to express concern regarding the mechanisms in place to
ensure that there were sufficient premises for GP practices to meet the
demand from new homes being built, and also for making GPs aware of
the new opportunities being developed. Ms Lodge advised she would take
these concerns back to NHSE, and then report back on the mechanisms
to address these issues. It was felt that the way in which services was
delivered was as important as delivering the right level of services.

Action: Vanessa Lodge

e It was suggested that there should be an NHSE representative on the
Health and Wellbeing Board, as primary care commissioning was not
currently represented. It was agreed that this would be looked into.

Action: Clir Vanier, Jeanelle de Gruchy

e ClIr Vanier thanked Vanessa Lodge for attending the meeting, and for

agreeing to come back for a future meeting.

The informal meeting closed at 3.30pm.



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



X

=

Page 21 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey

coportor: | Mot andWelbeing om

Title: DELIVERY GROUP OUTCOME 3 - UPDATE REPORT
Report

Authorised by:

Jeanelle de Gruchy, Director of Public Health

Lead Officer:

Jill Shattock, Director of Commissioning, Haringey CCG

Ward(s) affected: ALL

Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:
N/A

1. Describe the issue under consideration

Three Health and Wellbeing Board Delivery Groups have been set up to cover each
of the specific outcomes from the Health and Wellbeing Board’s Strategy 2012-
2015. These are:

» Outcome 1: Giving every child the best start in life.
« Outcome 2: Reducing the life expectancy gap.
» QOutcome 3: Improving mental health and wellbeing.

This report provides an update to the board with regards to the progress from the
outcome 3 delivery group.

2. Cabinet Member introduction

N/A

3. Recommendations

Members are asked to note, discuss and comment on the key points that arose
from the recent HWB seminar.

Multiple barriers to recovery were identified from the patient perspective mainly due
to the fragmentation and communication issues between partner agencies and it is

Page 1 of 4



Page 22

X

=

Haringey
important that HWB members continue to support all partners to contribute to the
improvements necessary.

4. Alternative options considered
N/A

5. Background

5.1 Mental health and recovery

The aim of outcome 3 is to support all residents in Haringey to enjoy the best
possible mental health and wellbeing and have a good quality of life. Improved
treatment and support techniques now mean a much more positive, independent;
outlook for many people with mental health conditions can be achieved.

Recovery focussed care means that the emphasis is on enabling people to live as
independently as possible with more control over their care and less reliance on
services. The key tenets of this model are to support people to:

- manage their own lives

- maintain stronger social relationships

- achieve a greater sense of purpose

- acquire the skills they need for living and working
- improve their chances in education

- achieve better employment rates

- maintain a suitable and stable place to live.

5.2 Highlight report
i.  Most actions from the outcome 3 delivery plan have now been completed.
i.  The group has met to scope out commissioning arrangements across health
and social care and a full mapping exercise is well underway.
iii.  Discussions have commenced concerning the potential to revise
commissioning arrangements in light of new organisation structures.

Priorities for 14/15

iv.  Full refresh and update of the delivery plan to ensure patient “flow” issues
are highlighted and action plans are in place to resolve.

v. Development of a joint CCG and LBH Mental Health Framework to set the
longer term vision and strategy for commissioning mental health services;
the Public health team are leading on developing the framework that will then
form the basis for the HWBB strategy refresh.

vi.  Discussions to conclude concerning strengthening commissioning
arrangements.

Page 2 of 4



Page 23

X

-7

Haringey
The HWB Outcome 3 seminar was held on 5™ March 2014; this built on the initial
“gap analysis” seminar in September and focussed on gaining the strategic sign up

from partner organisations to the progress towards a recovery model of care and
shared the work to date around value based commissioning for mental health .

A wide range of partners attended including health, social care and housing,
providing good contributions from all participating organisations/directorates.

The workshop consisted of a mix of presentations and group discussions, including
very powerful messages from service users past and present and many ideas for
how to improve services on the ground.

Key points:

+ A self-assessment will be carried out to assess current progress against the
‘ImROC Ten Challenges Tool”, this will provide an opportunity to clearly
assess and prioritise development needed locally towards a recovery model.

» Staff training and organisational leadership are necessary and important at
all levels to embed a recovery model of care across all organisations.

» The importance of looking at the full patient pathway to identify “flow”
problems, e.g. the presentation from the recovery house identified significant
issues with moving people on successfully as per protocol due to lack of
onward options.

» Forward planning for ongoing housing stock and the lead in times for the
creation and development of sustainable supported housing options.

« Forward planning at a patient level and the importance of care co-ordinators
being appointed quickly and planning for discharge from the day of
admission.

« Better communication between all agencies, in particular between the Trusts
and benefits/housing when patients are admitted.

* Resources are needed for self -support and prevention, voluntary and third
sector organisations are key partners for this.

« Commitment to strengthening future commissioning arrangements and
supporting the value based outcomes work.

All the discussions reinforced that mental health issues become fragmented very
easily due to the number of organisations involved and contributing, this
increasingly leads to the risk of people falling between the cracks unnecessarily and
patient pathways becoming blocked through “flow”.

Detailed work has already begun to address the rising levels of delayed transfers of
care (DTOC); Haringey, as a borough, has the highest number and a group meets
weekly to action at patient level. Additional housing officers are being appointed to
assist with the case work needed.

6. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

There are no financial implications arising directly from this paper.

Page 3 of 4



Page 24

X

=

Haringey

7. Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and legal
implications

The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted on this report.
There are no specific legal implications arising out of this report

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
N/A

9. Head of Procurement Comments
N/A

10.Policy Implication
The Health and wellbeing strategy aims to improve the health and wellbeing of
children and adults in our borough and reduce health inequalities between the east
and west of the borough. The main objective of this Delivery Group is to delivery
Outcome 3 of the strategy: ‘to improve mental health and wellbeing’.

11. Reasons for Decision
For Information only

12.Use of Appendices
N/A

13.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

None

Page 4 of 4



X

=

Page 25 Agenda Item 8

Haringey

coportor: | Mot andWelbeing om

Title: HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY (2015 - 2018)
Report

Authorised by:

Jeanelle de Gruchy, Director of Public Health

Lead Officer:

Andrew James, Publi

¢ Health

Ward(s) affected: ALL

Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

Non Key

1. Describe the issue under consideration

The current Health and Wellbeing Strategy is for 2012— 2015. The Health and
Wellbeing Board (HWB) has a duty to develop, upgrade and publish a Health and
Wellbeing strategy and therefore needs to agree a plan to develop a further strategy for
the period 2015 — 2018. The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to agree an
indicative timetable for work on the 2015 — 2018 strategy to commence.

2. Cabinet Member introduction

Inequalities in health typify Haringey. With some exceptions, Haringey is divided east to
west by enormous differences in wealth, opportunity and life expectancy. Some of the
richest wards in the UK are located in the west, while the east contains several of the
country’s most deprived communities. Haringey’s Health and Wellbeing Strategy, with
its three priorities of giving every child the best start in life; tackling the life expectancy
gap; and improving mental health and wellbeing, has been a key strategy in delivering
the Health and Wellbeing Board’s overarching objective to improve the health and
wellbeing of residents and tackle the profound health inequalities in the borough.

We have the opportunity through the next year, to not only continue to deliver our
strategy, but also to evaluate what we have achieved to date and, with residents and
other key stakeholders, consider and plan our priorities from 2015.

Page 1 of 7



Page 26

X

=

Haringey

3. Recommendations

The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to approve the draft timetable as set out at
section 6 and Appendix 1 to this report and commence project work.

4. Alternative options considered

No other alternatives have been considered. The production of the Health and
Wellbeing Strategy is a legal requirement.

5. Background

5.1 The current Health and Wellbeing Strategy is for 2012 — 2015. The Board is clear in
its roles and responsibilities and how their duties interrelate to improve the health and
wellbeing of Haringey’s residents. The Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) has a duty
to develop, upgrade and publish the Health and Wellbeing Strategy.

5.2 The Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) has a duty to develop, upgrade and
publish the Health and Wellbeing Strategy, the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment
(JSNA) and other related needs assessments. Although the HWB Strategy and JSNA
are separate work streams, with the latter updated on a rolling basis, it is in the
devising, upgrading and publishing of the strategy, based on the JSNA, that the board
has the biggest impact in fulfilling its roles and responsibilities including:

e The Board has a responsibility to set a strategic framework for its statutory
duties and have a key role in promoting and co-ordinating joint commissioning
and integrated provision between the NHS, social care and related children’s
and public health services in Haringey.

e The Board will advise on effective evidence based strategic commissioning and
decommissioning intentions for children and adults based on the JSNA’s robust
analysis of their needs. It will ensure that commissioning plans are in place to
address local need and priorities, in line with the Health and Wellbeing Strategy,
and will deliver an integrated approach to the planning and delivery of services.

e There is a requirement for residents and those working in the borough to
participate in the JSNA and Health and Wellbeing Strategy development.

e To review how far the Clinical Commissioning Group has contributed to the
delivery of any Health and Wellbeing Strategy to which it was required to have

regard.

e The Board will oversee the delivery of our strategic outcomes for local health
and wellbeing targets, holding those responsible to account.

Page 2 of 7



Page 27

X

=

Haringey

e The Board work with the local health scrutiny process and the local Healthwatch
to improve outcomes for communities and people who use services.

5.3 The new strategy should build on the current Health and Wellbeing Strategy
(2012 — 2015) as continuity of delivery is important in managing long term issues. It
is important to measure its impact by comparing what we knew about Haringey in
2012 against the same information in 2014/15. There are lessons to be learnt in
terms of what works and what did not work so well which require to be reflected in
the new strategy. In 2013/2014 the HWB established Delivery Groups to deliver on
its outcomes which can deliver part of the review.

5.4 The strategy will also need to take into account current developments that
impact on residents’ health and wellbeing, such as the effects of austerity and in
particular, how this strategy could support delivery of the socio-economic
regeneration of Tottenham and health and social care integration.

5.5 The steps related to strategy development and management are:’

|dentification and justification
Development of strategy
Approval of strategy
Implementation and Delivery
Communication

6. Monitoring and review.

Al

6. Draft Plan
6.1. April — July 2014

6.1.1. Project Commencement
6.1.1.1. To identify and develop a Health and Wellbeing Strategy Steering
Group

6.1.2. JSNA Stage
6.1.2.1. To instruct the JSNA steering group to produce a report by 31% July
2014 on the issues facing Haringey today.
6.1.2.2. To develop and undertake a consultation programme, via
HealthWatch, with the residents and citizens of Haringey to identify their
concerns and ideas on what should be in the strategy to report back by
315 July 2014.

" Guide to policy and strategy development in Haringey, Policy and Equalities Team, London Borough of Haringey.
Feb 2013

Page 3 of 7



Page 28

=
Haringey
6.1.3. The Review Stage
6.1.3.1. To develop an information group to produce a report by 31% July 2014
on how the data compares between 2012 and today from the strategy.
6.1.3.2. To instruct each delivery group to produce a report by 31% July 2014
on the lessons learnt, the successes and what did not work.
6.1.3.3. To develop a consultation programme, via health Watch, that captures

the views of children, adults and their carers about the services they
receive to report back by 31 July 2014

6.2. August 2014. - September 2014

6.2.1. The Compilation stage
6.2.1.1. To hold a workshop in September with stakeholders to assemble the
draft strategy
6.2.1.2. To identify outcome delivery work streams in early September 2014

6.3. October 2014 — January 2015

6.3.1. The Development Stage
6.3.1.1. To develop outcome delivery plans by 15th November
6.3.1.2. To complete assembled draft of the strategy by 30™ November 2014

6.3.2. Communication Stage
6.3.2.1. An Equalities Impact Assessment of the proposals in the strategy is
required which will be completed by 31% January 2014
6.3.2.2. There will be required a further public consultation requirement on the
draft strategy to be completed by 31% January 2014

6.3.3. Approval Stage
6.3.3.1. During December 2014 comments will sought on the draft strategy
from HWB, CCG Board and other stakeholder boards. Members of the
Local Authority (Directors’ Group, Cabinet and Full Council) will be
involved in the development of the strategy.

6.4.February 2015 — March 2015

6.4.1. Approval Stage
6.4.1.1. Approval for final strategy with plan required from HWB, CCG Board,
Local Authority (Directors’ Group, Cabinet and Full Council) and other
stakeholder boards

6.5. April 2014 — July 2015
6.5.1. Communication Stage
6.5.1.1. Communication will be on going throughout the project.

6.5.1.2. Public involvement will be in the Review Stage and Development
stage

Page 4 of 7



Page 29

X

>

6.5.1.3. There will be required communication of the final agreed strategy to
residents, citizens and stakeholders April 2015 — July 2015.

7. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

There are no financial implications arising directly from this paper. All activities and
services delivered under the Health and Wellbeing Strategy will be funded from existing
Public Health, Social care and Health Resources.

8. Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and legal
implications

8.1 The Assistant Director Corporate Governance has been consulted in the preparation of
this report.

8.21In accordance with section 196 Health and Social Care Act 2012 and sections 116 and
116A Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007, the Health and
Wellbeing Board is required to prepare and agree the Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment (JSNA) and joint Health Wellbeing Strategy (HWB Strategy). There are no
specific legal implications arising out of this report.

9. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

9.1 The main areas of the board’s work relating to the Public Sector Equality Duty
under the Equality Act 2010 are the JSNA and the development of our Health and
Wellbeing Strategy which will be subject to an Equalities Impact Assessment.

9.2 The needs of people and communities, particularly those most vulnerable will
continue to be made explicit in our updates of the JSNA and Health and Wellbeing
Strategy as well as prioritised in the council’s Corporate Equality Objectives. Equality
Impact Assessments will be undertaken on specific thematic, condition or population
based health and wellbeing related strategies.

9.3 It will be important for the HWB to consider all individuals in shaping policy and
have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunity, and foster good relations between different people when carrying out its
activities.

9.4 To help the HWB do this, mechanisms to ensure the views of children, adults and
their carers about the services they need are taken into account in the delivery of those
services must be put in place. This should be in addition to ensuring that the views of
patients and the public have a voice through HealthWatch.

10.Head of Procurement Comments

N/A

Page S of 7



Page 30

X

27
Haringey
11.Policy Implication

The Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) has a duty to develop, upgrade and publish
the Health and Wellbeing Strategy.

12.Reasons for Decision

The Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) has a duty to develop, upgrade and publish
the Health and Wellbeing Strategy.

13.Use of Appendices
Appendix 1: Prospective Timetable for Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy
14.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

None

Page 6 of 7



X

4

//r

Haringey

Appendix 1

Appendix 1: Prospective Timetable for Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy

Apr-14| May-14 Dec-14

JSNA Stage

Review Stage
Compilation Stage
Development Stage
Approval Stage
Communication Stage
Implementation Stage

Page 7 of 7

1€ abed



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



X

=

Page 33 Agenda ltem 9

Haringey

Reportfor | et andelleing o

Title: Performance report: Early access to maternity services

ieport_ . | Jeanelle De Gruchy, Director of Public Health
uthorised by:

Lead Officer: Sheena Carr/Mia Moilanen, Public Health Directorate

Ward(s) affected:

All

Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

N/A

1. Describe the issue under consideration

Booking late for antenatal care is a significant public health issue as maternal and
perinatal deaths and complications are higher in women who book late.! Early
access predicts, prevents and manages problems with women and/or the unborn
babies. Encouraging women to book for antenatal care within 13 weeks of
pregnancy is therefore a focus for the priority to reduce infant mortality within the
Haringey Health and wellbeing strategy.

This paper and the enclosed presentation outline the latest local performance,
which is below London and England averages. The purpose is to provide
information about the profile of women who book late and highlight the significance
of early access to the health of mothers and infants.

2. Cabinet Member introduction

N/A

3. Recommendations

The HWB is

asked to:

¢ note current performance against the target

Page 1 of 4



Page 34

X

=

Haringey
e support the promotion of early access to maternity services particularly amongst
women from groups previously identified as booking late.

4. Alternative options considered
N/A
5. Background information

The NICE guideline for antenatal care" recommends that pregnant women should receive a
complete assessment (booking appointment) by 12 weeks gestation (12 weeks and 6
days), but ideally by the 10" week.

The aim of this appointment is to ensure:

e an early assessment of the physical, psychological and social status of the pregnant
women in order to reduce the risk of complications

e that women have access to the full range of screening programmes, and

e planning of care throughout pregnancy.

Performance summary

» Despite improvements since 2010/11, Haringey’s early access rate is still behind
London and England, and below the national target (at 77% in 2012/13 against 90%
target).

» There are strong links between late bookings and deprivation.

» Half of young women under 20 are still booking after 13 weeks.

+ Timely data is lacking with some inconsistencies in methodologies.

Research with local Black African communities, commissioned by public health, identified
faith and superstition as key barriers to early access. Work is currently underway with the
voluntary and community sector to identify innovative approaches to promote early access
to maternity services.

The public health grant in 2014/15 will be used to develop an early years community
champions service to work with local community organisations, faith groups and children’s
centres to promote early maternity access and to signpost to maternity services. Materials
have been produced in specific community languages based on findings from health equity
audits which can support the community health champion role. In addition, a DVD will
shortly be available, targeted at Black African women, to promote the importance of early
antenatal care.

The CCG Board considered its role as commissioners at their March Board
meeting. They focused on their ability to influence early access through monitoring:

¢ the quality of care and facilities by acute hospitals

e practice level data, incl. GP referrals to booking times.

¢ that pregnant women with complex social factors are provided for. in accordance to

best practice™.

6. Financial Implications and comments of the Chief Finance Officer

Page 2 of 4



Page 35

X

=

Haringey

There are no new financial implications arising directly from this report. The
ongoing work to improve early access to maternity services is funded from the
public health grant and by CCGs commissioning arrangements.

7. Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and legal
implications

The Assistant Director Corporate Governance has been consulted on this report.
There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

This paper and the enclosed presentation address inequalities in early access to
maternity services with reference to research on black African women
commissioned by Haringey Public Health". No Equalities Impact Assessment has
been undertaken, but public health have undertaken health equity audits to
understand inequities in access to maternity services.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
N/A
10.Policy Implication

This paper and the enclosed presentation supplement the information in Haringey
JSNA (Joint Strategic Needs Assessment) Maternity section and link with the
following national evidence base and guidelines:
e The Confidential Enquiry into maternal and Child Health (CEMACH).
Perinatal Mortality 2007. London: CEMACH, 2009
e NICE guideline for antenatal care (external link)
e NICE Clinical Guideline 62. Antenatal Care: routine care for the healthy
pregnant woman. NICE March 2008

Encouraging women to book for antenatal care within 13 weeks of pregnancy is
therefore a focus for the priority to reduce infant mortality within the Haringey Health
and wellbeing strategy.

11.Reasons for Decision
N/A

12.Use of Appendices

Appendix 1: Early access to maternity services - Performance update presentation

13.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page 3 of 4



Page 36

X

=

Haringey

N/A

' Confidential Enquiry into maternal and Child Health (CEMACH). Perinatal Mortality 2007. London:
CEMACH, 2009

" NICE Clinical Guideline 62. Antenatal Care: routine care for the healthy pregnant woman. NICE March
2008

" CG110 Pregnancy and complex social factors: full guideline

v (Chinouya M., Madziva C., (2012) Black African women and the antenatal booking appointment in
Haringey )

Page 4 of 4



Early access to
maternity 3
services

"y

Haringey performance — HWB meeting 8 April 2014
Haringey Public Health

/€ abed



What happens during

these early years

has lifelong effects on
many aspects of health and well-
being

— from obesity, heart disease and
mental health, to educational
achievement and economic status.
(Marmot, 2010)

J)

g¢ abed



Giving every child the best start in life

To reduce the risk of
complications, it is important that
women have access to:

of their
physical, psychological and

social status
= full range of
programmes, and

= planning of Early access to maternity services is a
key indicator for reducing infant

mortality in Haringey’s Health
and Wellbeing Strategy

=

Haringey "

6¢ abed



Women at risk

Generally, women at risk of poor
obstetric and neonatal outcomes:

are obese
smoke
misuse drugs and/or alcohol

are recent migrants, refugees,
asylum seekers, and with little or
no English

are aged under 20

are experiencing domestic abuse

Saving Mothers’ Lives

Early access predicts, prevents

and manages problems with
women and/or the unborn babies

<l

Haringey

0t ebed



The target and performance

of women to see a midwife or a

maternity healthcare professional, for
health and social care assessment of Current full year performance
needs, risks and choices (Haringey 2012-13):

of pregnancy but

Source: NHS England, Maternity Data (last
accessed 13 March 2014)

>3

Haringey Coun

| ebed



Impact of late access

Low birth weight —
babies born <25009g

PN .
N e —~
1
N\,
" Bounds Green (et Ferds
\ N,
). S Woodside
J ~
. .
| "

{

\Tottenham Green!

Crauch End even Sisters

i < h \
Highgale = N 1
,1| it \N P “7 stroud Green o~
I - N P low Dirtn
e A 5 \ weaight
S -~ | s o 1067 (2)
4 Rl - s+ o)
707 o 826 (6)

1o 7.08 (8)
in S5A& (?)

Produced by Haringey Council
© Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100019199 (2014)

Source: ONS Public Health birth files 2010-2012

Infant mortality
(per 1000 births 2009/11)

Haringey London England

Source: Public Health Outcome Framework (2014)

Smoking status at the time of
delivery (Haringey 2012/13)

2010/11 201112 2012/13

E
.

Haringey

2y abed



Early access to maternity services by ward

Haringey (2012)

\

' Bounds!Green: _ Northumberland|Rark
A | ANE

O\

Alexandra

. )
[ 32 [
L
7 Y
b = Muswell Hill
N
,J/ &
4 ) g
N - f A
/] <2"_4 Crouch End 3 SeveniSisters
| i Y
1 Highgate \“‘«‘_____‘
e
= P
. 4 . Haringey 67%
% early access

under 13 weeks
B81.2 to 90.3 (4)

[ 1]

721 to B1.1 (3)
L]
==

629 to 72

Produced by Haringey Council S (E}

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100019199 (2014)

2
<Y

Source: Annual Audit 2012. Whittington and North Middlesex Hospital.

oy abed



Maternity bookings in Haringey by
deprivation quintile

5 8 % of women

of women in the

(2012)
areas

book early (2012)

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th

Most deprived areas Least deprived

Source: Annual Audit 2012. Whittington and North Middlesex Hospital.

areas book early

Haringey Counc

v obed



Maternity bookings in Haringey by ethnicity

white British of women

book early (2012)

White British White Other Black African

Black Caribbean

Any Other Ethnic
Group

Ethnicity

Source: Annual Audit 2012. Whittington and North Middlesex Hospital.

=

Haringey "

G{ abed



Maternity bookings in Haringey by age

young women between aged 35-39
book book early

early

Under 20 20-34 35-39 40+

Youngest age group Oldest age group

Source: Annual Audit 2012. Whittington and North Middlesex Hospital.

Haringey Counc

9t obed



How Haringey compares (2010/11-2012/13)

100% -
Fewer women in Haringey
access early than in
; London and England but
@, ; trend is up
e—
e Ergnd e London  —e—taringey :E:;i(;]g:y and statistical neighbours
co 100% = England

2010/11 2011712 2012/13

81%

7%
68%

Similar to Haringey
statistical neighbours

0%
Southwark Lewisham Haringey Lambeth  City and
Hackney

Source: NHS England, Maternity Data (last accessed 13 March 2014) %

Haringey

Ly abed



How hospitals compare (Y1D)

Early bookings slightly
higher in North Middlesex

Hospital than in
Whittington

% of booking appointments
within 12 completed weeks

100.0%

%

0.0%

North Middlesex Whittington Other*

Source: Haringey CCG, 2014. (Data covers March-November 2013)
* Other includes UCLH, Royal Free and Barnet & Chase Hospitals

mmm Hospitals

«===Haringey YTD

=

Haringey

gy abed



L ocal research on African communities

m Lack of awareness: 1 have never seen
anywhere where it says you must go at 12
weeks’ (Kenyan mother)

m  Unresolved immigration issues: ‘I left mine for
4 months as | did not have papers’
[immigration papers] (Nigerian mother)

m Cultural reasons: ‘you do not talk about
pregnancy before 3 months as someone may
do juju on you [the evil eye] and harm the e e T

baby’ included clinic data combined with
qualitative methods: face to face
interviews and focus groups with
29 community representatives

Source: Chinouya M., Madziva C., (2012) Black African women and the b
antenatal booking appointment in Haringey /1‘

Haringey

61 abed



Local public health activity to improve early
access

s Community health champions
s  Engagement and education work at children’s centres

s Promoting early referral to the Family Nurse Partnership for first time young
parents

m Raising awareness of the importance of early bookings in local pharmacies,
libraries etc.

= Increase the number of women self referring directly to hospitals

0G abed



In summary

Key issues

Despite improvements since
2010/11, Haringey significantly
below the national target

Strong links between late
bookings and deprivation

Half of young women under 20

are still booking after 13
WEELGCH

Timely data lacking with
inconsistencies in
methodologies

Recommendations

Increase awareness of early booking
targeting those areas and communities
where late booking is highest

Raise awareness at GPs, community and
voluntary organisations, Children Centres
and hospitals

Utilise community health champions

Monitor practice level data, incl. time from
referral to booking

Joint working with NCL Maternity
commissioner (based in Haringey CCG)
to increase early access and monitor
actions in maternity specification

Haringey "

|G abed



Reference and guidance

s Confidential Enquiry into maternal and Child Health (CEMACH). Perinatal
Mortality 2007. London: CEMACH, 2009

m  Chinouya M., Madziva C., (2012) Black African women and the antenatal
booking appointment in Haringey

m  Haringey JSNA: Maternity
. Marmot (2010) Fair Society Healthy Lives’ (The Marmot Review 2010)

m  NICE qguideline for antenatal care (external link)

m  NICE Clinical Guideline 62. Antenatal Care: routine care for the healthy
pregnant woman. NICE March 2008

For further information email: sheena.carr@haringey.gov.uk

il

Haringey

2G abed



X

=

Page 53 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey

Roportor, | eathandWetbeing - fm

Title: Healthwatch Haringey Work Programme Draft 2014/15
Report

Authorised by:

Sharon Grant, Interim Chair Healthwatch Haringey

Lead Officer:

Mike Wilson, Director Healthwatch Haringey

Ward(s) affected: ALL

Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

N/A

1. Describe the issue under consideration

Healthwatch Haringey has prepared a Strategy and Work Programme for 2014/15,
the second year of the contract with Haringey Council. The Healthwatch contract for
year two, unlike year one, does not include a detailed specification although the
objectives and outcomes remain the same. This draft report includes a strategic
context, a review of year one, proposals for year two and a detailed work plan.

2. Recommendations

The Health and Wellbeing Board:

(a) Note and comment on the overall proposals for 2014/15 and the detailed work
plan attached.

(b) Note that any comments will be referred to the Council’s contract manager
responsible for managing the Healthwatch contract for consideration.

Page 1 of 3



Page 54

X

=

Haringey

3. Background information

The Council awarded a two year contract in March 2013 to the Haringey Citizens
Advice Bureau, in partnership with the Haringey Race Equality Council, to deliver
the Healthwatch contract in Haringey.

Healthwatch is the independent consumer watchdog set up to collect information
and represent the views of the public on health and social care. Healthwatch is here
to give patients, service users and local people an opportunity to influence and
challenge decision making about local health and social care services. From April
2014 our remit will also include children and young people.

This draft work programme has been sent to our Healthwatch network of service
user groups, volunteers, “friends” and recently appointed board members and at the
time of writing we have received a number of comments. Most of the comments
refer to a “very ambitious programme” for a small organisation and related to this a
“need to agree priorities” and focus on the “hard to reach”. There is general
consensus that mental health should be a top priority.

4. Financial Implications and comments of the Chief Finance Officer

There are no direct financial implications for the Council arising from this report as
the two year Healthwatch Contract is funded through non ring fenced grant from the
Government. The level of funding for 2014/15 at £198,787 is included in the
Contract and is the same as year one with no uplift.

5. Comments of the Assistant Director Corporate Governance and legal
implications

The Assistant Director Corporate Governance has been consulted on this report.
There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.

6. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

Haringey Healthwatch is subject to the public sector body duties in the Equalities
Act (2010). The Strategy attached includes reference to a number of groups with
Protected Characteristics whose interests we will represent and to a cross cutting
priority to contribute to the reduction in health inequalities. We have a specific
responsibility to ensure that “hidden communities” and those whose voice is seldom
heard in the commissioning and delivery of health and social care services are
given a voice. The independent evaluation of our work in year one includes an
Equalities Impact Assessment screening to identify gaps in our outreach and
engagement.

Page 2 of 3



Page 55

X

=

Haringey

7. Policy Implication

The Healthwatch Strategy and priorities are required to reflect the JSNA and Health
and Wellbeing Strategy priorities. Our activities are focussed on the three HWB
Strategy outcomes: giving every child the best start in life; reducing the gap in life
expectancy; and improving mental health and wellbeing. We will contribute to these
outcomes by using consumer expectations, patient experience and active
engagement to improve the design and delivery of health and social care services.

8. Use of Appendices
N/A
9. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

N/A

Page 3 of 3



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57

healthwatch

Haringey

Healthwatch Haringey Strategy
Work Programme 2014/15

§ 020 8888 0579

& A % Haringey Race
4 and Equality
o 49 Council

Haringey Citizens Advice Bureau charity registration: 1069301. Company limited by guarantee registration: 3501846




Page 58

Healthwatch Haringey Strategy and Work Programme
2014/15

Summary Review of Year One (2013/14)

We end year one in a strong position with our Board, staff and volunteer team in place;
having built positive relationships with our partners and stakeholders and raised
awareness of our role. However, we are only at the beginning of our service
development and recognise that we need to increase our engagement with social care
providers and start to develop a service offer for children and young people. We will
have commissioned an independent evaluation report by the end of March which will
identify our strengths and weaknesses to date and will inform our service development
in year two.

Active project delivery was delayed due to late recruitment of the staff team and the
need to complete the start-up processes required in any new organisation. This delay
was reflected in the Contract performance traffic light reports, which were
substantially red in the first two quarters moving to amber / green in Q3 and to green
in Q4.

A significant factor contributing to our red traffic light was the difficulty recruiting to
the Board; our first attempt did not generate the number of applicants we had
anticipated and we failed to appoint any directors. However, our recruitment
advertisement in February attracted a larger number of applicants and following
interviews in March five board members have been appointed. A further round of
recruitment will take place in May / June to increase the skill base of the board to
provide the appropriate range of skills and governance for the new social enterprise.

Delays in recruiting volunteers impacted on our ability to undertake a range of
monitoring activities including mystery shopping and enter and view visits but we now
have a cohort of sixteen volunteers most of whom have had the relevant training
relating to their area of interest. We have a list of other people with significant
knowledge of health and social care keen to sign up as volunteers and they will be a
valuable addition to our team in year two.

One of the highlights of the year was our “launch” in January with Dr Katherine Rake,
chief executive of Healthwatch England, giving the keynote speech and Jeff Schumann
hosting the event and keeping everyone amused. Over 80 people attended from a
diverse range of backgrounds and organisations; a number of whom have since signed
up to be Healthwatch volunteers. The evaluation of the event was positive with 90%
saying the event was useful and informative and that Healthwatch had an important
role to play in improving health and social care services. At the workshop session
participants told us that the key priorities for Healthwatch in year two should be
mental health, complaints systems, GP access, hospital transport and increasing the
awareness of Healthwatch and what we provide.



Page 59

Challenges and Priorities Year Two (2014/15)

Year two priorities are those identified at our launch event plus developing a delivery
strategy and delivery plan for working with young people and engaging more actively in
the social care sector. We also need to establish effective communication channels
with what we call the “spokes” in our “hub and spoke” model. In addition to service
user group “spokes” there are also a number of cross cutting themes such as health
inequalities, personal budgets and commissioning processes which we will need to
engage with. The “spokes” are stated in general terms and we will need to prioritise
our focus within each spoke to avoid diluting our impact and failing to make a
difference.

We will be operating in a policy and delivery environment that will be changing
significantly with new legislation and more integrated care delivered by multi
professional teams in the community. Arguably the scale of the changes planned in
2014/16 in the commissioning and delivery of health and social care services is
unprecedented as it is a whole systems change; keeping the consumer/service user at
the centre of these changes will be a challenge for all those involved. The complexity
of the challenge is illustrated in the diagram below, which identifies our proposed hub
and spoke arrangements and the complex environment that provides a policy context
for our work in the foreseeable future.

This is a very ambitious programme; Healthwatch has limited resources but can make a
significant difference to the patient experience if we focus on the key levers of change
and our priorities, which may change in future years. We need to deploy our staff
team, volunteers and board members strategically in order to achieve the wide reach
that we are proposing. We are guided by the JSNA and Health and Wellbeing Strategies
and our priorities will reflect those in these documents. We will be actively engaged in
the refresh of the Health and Wellbeing Strategy over the course of the next twelve
months and ensure that service users and consumers are also actively engaged in the
process.

To meet our statutory and contractual objectives Healthwatch must have effective
communication channels into the community to be able to represent the views of
service users and consumers. We also need to understand the nature of the changes
taking place in health and social care and the impact these may have on service users.
At a time of change involving new pathways of care and service redesign Healthwatch
must ensure that patients and service users are actively engaged as an equal partner in
developing these changes and in the commissioning or re-commissioning of services.
Service commissioners have a statutory duty to involve service users and patients in
developing and commissioning new service models and are keen to do so; it is
Healthwatch’s role to help facilitate these engagement process and to check with
service users that they feel they have been engaged and involved.

With our team of volunteers, we can start to reach out to service users and build a
network of health and social care champions to work with their communities. We will
be able to start a programme of “Enter and View” to monitor and evaluate patient
experience in a variety of residential settings and our “mystery shoppers” will be
reporting on service standards in public areas and the quality of customer service.
Social care services must be on our agenda in year two given that in year one our focus
was more on NHS services. This will include children and young people and young

2



Page 60

carers, a group whose voice is seldom heard and whose own life chances are frequently
damaged by their caring responsibilities.

We will continue to identify and engage with “hidden communities” whose voice is
seldom heard. In year one our engagement and focus group activities included the
Homeless and we will continue to work with this group in year two. Our partnership
with the Haringey Race Equality Council and the Muslim Network will develop over the
year and we will focus on access to health services in the Muslim communities,
including women’s health. We had some initial engagement with young carers in year
one and we will develop this focus over the coming year raising awareness and working
with other agencies to give young carers a voice. Our newly appointed Board will bring
their own experience and interests to the discussion on priorities and “hidden
communities” and therefore we need to build some flexibility into the detail of the
work programme to make best use of this valuable resource.

This year is a significant one for the organisation as it develops into an independent
social enterprise and meets the challenges that this will involve. We will be gearing up
to bid for the Healthwatch contract post March 2015 and seeking to develop other
income streams to support our work in health and social care in Haringey. The work
plan attached reflects these organisational changes as well as the activities required to
successfully deliver year two of the Healthwatch Haringey Contract.



yieay ongng = yijeay ajew » sdnoJ§ (1go7) Japuadsuel) ‘jenxas-1g ‘fen ‘uelgse] = SaLIUNWWOoD JWg »

sdnoJoy uolyedioyled juaned » 552230./d BUIUOISSIWILIOT) » saljenbauj » s1a8png |euUosiag »
ONILLND SSOUD

paJjiedu AjjenstLa 7 Jeap
snoo} Aiqesip jealsAyd

pund ale) 1ajiag \\.

ng =24e3j
N

Aypgesip Suiurean

Joyoaje
pue sgnJg

Japuaj-al
ymemyieay

s1a8png

|EUOS13d SHN 5133]Un|op,

wspny yijeay |eausy

ge 61

SULUOLSSIWILLIOD
paseq anjep

G g saywey
O guapyd

AaBuneH

yiiemuyljeay

uodsuels; jendsoy sialed)
uoljeInSyuodal 4o ugisapaJ adlJag
ueld Jead g (D232) ajdoad Sunok . ABajens
dnoJo BulUOISSIWILWIOT) a|doad Jap|0 pUB UaIP|IY) Bulaqnam 1§ Yyieay

1eatuny Aasuuey

19poW 9%ods B qnH
As8uriey

yojemyire g




Page 62

Healthwatch Haringey Objectives

The objectives are clearly stated in the Contract with the Council which covers the two
years 2013/15.... “Healthwatch Haringey will help improve the experience of residents
using local health and social care services by”:

providing information;

offering signposting;

engaging and influencing;

being the local consumer champion;

employing the ‘enter and view' power to observe and assess the quality of
publicly funded health and social care services;

providing evidence based data analysis and intelligence feedback to
providers and commissioners of health and social care services to inform
their continuous improvement of services;

being the voice of the user, patient and the community on the Health and
Wellbeing Board and actively taking part in the preparation of the statutory
Joint Strategic Needs Assessment;

building strong and effective working relationships both strategically and
operationally across Haringey, including Haringey Council as commissioner of
Healthwatch, the Adult and Health Scrutiny Committee, local people, local
health and social care commissioners service providers, and regulators;

carrying out regular self-assessments of its performance in partnership
working, service provision, value for money, workforce effectiveness and
human resource management.

Contract Outcomes

The Contract identifies four broad outcomes related to which are a number of
performance indicators, measures and deadlines.

1. To be a Consumer Champion representing the voice of users, patients and the

public. Healthwatch Haringey has influenced the planning, commissioning,
design and scrutiny of local health and social care services. Healthwatch
Haringey’s Consumer Champion role has made a positive difference by improving
people’s experience of local health and social care services.



Page 63

2. To recruit and deploy an active volunteer workforce within Healthwatch
Haringey.

3. Haringey residents know what health and social care services are available and
how to access them and are able to make more informed choices about services.
Haringey residents are clear about and know how to make a complaint to health
and social care providers.

4. The public and local stakeholders view Healthwatch Haringey as a model of good
practice.

These outcomes are delivered through the activities that Healthwatch Haringey is
required to deliver under the Contract. These are listed below with a cross reference
to the outcomes they relate to in brackets [ ].

The Provider of the Healthwatch Haringey service shall ensure that:

e it carries out Haringey Council's statutory Healthwatch functions in
accordance with the Health and Social Care Act 2012 (or any subsequent
legislation) [ 2,4 ]

e the model delivers accessible Healthwatch functions to Haringey's diverse
communities, including the prioritisation of hard-to-reach-communities and
preference should be given to the development of a highly visible Haringey
Healthwatch hub and spoke model [ 1, 2 ]

e it will become a legal entity that is a social enterprise by the end of year 2 of
this contract [4 ]

e it acts as local consumer champion representing the collective voice of
Haringey's people on the statutory Health and Wellbeing (H&WB) Board [1 ]

e it participates inthe preparation of the statutory Joint Strategic Needs
Assessments (JSNA) and joint health and wellbeing strategies to influence the
local commissioning of health and social care services [1 ]

e it works with health and social care commissioners, providers, regulators and
Healthwatch England to bring about improvements in people's experience
of using local health and social care services, using the .information gathered
from their Healthwatch consumer champion role to influence the HWH
agenda and that of its partners [ 1,2 ]

e it provides information to help people access and make choices about local
health and social care services [ 2,3 ]

e it supports individuals to access information and independent advocacy when
and if they need help to complain about NHS services, and/or social care

6



Page 64

services [ 3]

it is responsible for keeping up to date with any further advice and other best
practice guidelines on Healthwatch as they are issued by the Department of
Health (DH), Local Government Association (LGA) or HWE and to implement
them accordingly. This will be a standing agenda item in the quarterly
contract monitoring meetings [ 3,4 ]

it is responsible for keeping up to date with developments in adult and
children’s health and social care and integrate them into the role and
functions of the Healthwatch Haringey role as required by the Council's
Authorised Officer (as defined in the Contract Conditions) [ 3,4 ]



Page 65

ssuiyoLiq

(IMH) puej8ul yojemyljeaH

A AJessadau se JaLq pue pJoday JO pJodal ulejuleyw

Jjeis pue pieog ‘arey) jaug

suolje|ngay

X X X X 3Je1s pue pJeog Joj ssulyaLiq Alyjuow | pue 310y Yim uoljestieljiwey
A suol1eINSaY pue dduepLNo JO SULIO}LUOW SNONULIUOY)
X pauleJ} pue pajinidal SI933UNJ0A 07 JO WnWiuly

J9W pue paljl3usapl spasdu

X juswitnidal palasie) pue patjiauspt sden | guiured] “wea) jyels yoddns

0} S1933UN|OA paulel)

X 8ulpJengajes apn)duL 03 LD pPua AqQ pauleuy }jeis/ s1993unjop pue juajadwod 31n1daYy
X JUSW1LNID3J pJeog JO puno.d Jayling

X X X JeaA ayj ul sdoysyJom paeog 93.4y3 JO wnwiuly slaquaw

pJeog pauleuj pue payienb

X LD UL pataAlap ‘yosew Ajdea Aq ue)d Sututesy uoldnpu Aj93eridoidde juroddy

(1DV Z10Z) SNOILONNA LNO AYYYD

0 €0 70 Xo) FANSVIW

GL/¥10T NV1d XYOM (HMH) AIONRIVH HDLVMHL1V3H

IdX / 3AILD3rdo




Page 66

ysnolog ayj Jo 1sea ay3 uL asoy}
UM sulyieis -sutddoys A1aasAw pue ASAINS Y3noay3l Jojuow

9yeydn ajowo.ud

pue aJed Alepuodas

/ Arewirad ul sad1AI9S
uoljejsue.) JOo asn JOJLUOW

Auoud siyy s309)494 JuswAoydoap 1933uUnjoA

SIY) 309)42J sal18aje)s Juswasesus pue uoLedIUNWWO)

1s9jeaus

ay3 aJe sanljenbaul yjjeay
3919yMm ysnouog oy} jo
Jse3 9Y3 uo sndoj dij1dads

SAILINNWWOD HOVIY-OL-AQUVH 3SILRIONRd

yoeqpaa) 09§ Yilm adeid ul uoLjedunwwod Jo sjpuuey)

uoledIIUNWWOD JO S)duueyd jenryualod
pue sdes,, s1ysLysty yoym paaise A3a1e.a1§ suoLiedunwiwo?d)

sdes 3ysiysiy

pue sarjlunwwod asay} jJo
sJaquaW |enplAlpul yoea.
0] sjauueyd / sylomiau
uoljesunwwod AjL1uap|

Sods,, paaJde uno 0} uonejas ut sded, Ajauap)

pajojdwod
sdnoug Auejunjoa ; Ajlunwwod Jjo sutddew aalsuayaidwo)

SJ13s149)deIRY) PO}I9}0.d
YM asoyj Jejndijaed

ulL pue SalIUNWWO
asJaAlp Ajrauapt pue dey

ALINNWWOD 3SY¥3AId OL SNOILONNA 379ISS32DV ¥3AIT3d Ol T3AOW HMH

IMH Aq Jejdwaxs ue se papieday

juendwod ANy Jioday jenuuy

9A1323.1q JO sjuswauinbal
sj@aw juodals jenuuy




Page 67

0T

#0 Aq sdnoJ3 11e yum suolssas dnoasd sndoj pue doysyJom

ssewl Jed13Ld
e oplAaold 0] palalsn)d sdnous 3sa4a3ul pue paulap saxods,

salond

(VNSr) juswssasse

spaau d18ajea3s julor

Aq pawuojul iz Jeah ul AjJed
sjauueyd uoLjedIUNWWOd
9A1329})9 dojaA3p 0] Jae)s
pue  sayods, ay) 9218y

soljojyiod wayy
SALS pue sisAjeur 3Sa133UL / S|IS OP puUe SI333UNJOA 3)Lj0.1d

so11043J0d wWay3 A8
pue slaquiaw pJeog Joj sisAjeue s3salajul / Ss 2191dwo)

sayods,

ayj yoddns 03 s)jys pue
98pajmouy 8uliq siaquisw
pJeog 9y} jey3 aInsud

pue .gnH, ay) dojarsq

13AOW IN0dS ANV 9dNH 319ISIA ATHOIH dOT13A3d

AJessadau se ue)d ¥JOM OJUL URld UOLIDY 931eI3alU|

ue)d U0ty ay3 1dopy

salpond 7 Jeak

wiojut pue sde§, Aj13uapl
0} uoljen|eAs Suluaalds
(v1b3) Juswssassy

3oedw| Aytjenb3 asn

U3)eay S,USWOM - SaNsst Jay3o apn)dul 30afoud puedx3

gullse) ajes pue salagelp U0 SNJ0J YIM
pa3yJe3s dnodo SuLuolssIIwWo) jeotul)) AssuLieH Yam 1daloud

S/19)10M Ydeallno
HIOMISN WILISNW Y3IM YIOM

AaSuLieH uL s, dy 19410 XIS YILM YJOM

LD Ul AS8uLieH J0j SSWOH pue SULSNOH UOJMAN YIM YJOM

sjueua} suisnoy |erdos
ssadoe 0] (S,dy) siaplaoad
Po.193S189Y YIUM YIOM




Page 68

1T

0 Ag a1ow om] pue €D AQ HMH SPpLSIN0 $1DeJIU0D
M3U OM) SA3LYDR pue SWeaJls SWodul Jeuolllppe Aj13uap|

81 / G10Z paonpoud ue)d ssauisng a)qeIA

spJemuo

91/6107 104 santunlioddo
uol}eIduas Swodul
saljljuspl pue ajqetA

SI YdIYyM ue)d ssauilsng

Jenuew jjels / ade)d ul sainpadoud pue saldljod

ao13oead

poos pue sjusawsauinbal
1e83] yum Ajdwod

0} sa4npajoud pue saidod
JURAS]D. JO YJoMawe.l 4

SONSSL 9dUeRUISA0L) UO suLuteny SloquiaWl pJeog

des snfs N
0] paJinbau se $991do-02 ; siaquaw pJaeoq jeuolilppe juioddy

uo1INIISUO)
pue UOLIRLI0SSY JO S3)213JY pue WnpuRIoWaW 9348y

astiduajua jerdos

© 0} 9JURUISA0S 9A11D94)9
aptaoad 03 aouariadxad
pue s|jpjs 9jeridoadde
3yl yuMm adeid ul paeog

ANNC A9 3SRIdYILNT TVID0S IW0D39 O1L HMH

pleog ay3
0] suol1epUSWIWOIal aYew pue Ajalienb malaal Japun dasy

pappaqwsa awo033q
Ssajods, Surisixa pue
a8ueyd sanjriorid se wajlsAs
ay3 03 saxods, 19yyiny ppy

iplepuels ydjemyjjesHy e ajowold
*32130e4d JO 9p0od e dojaAsq "dnous J4asn J1ay3 JO dALIeIUSSaIdal
pue 9ALSN)oUL Je A9y] Jey) aJnsud 03 ,saxyods, ay3 YILM HIOM

S9Y0dS, 11e YIIM SWSIURYDISW XIeqpad) 9AL3D94)3 Ysi|qels]

K12A13034)9 paunided aie
SJ9WNSU0D 19Y3J0 pue sidJed
s19SN 9DIAIDS JO SMIIA

Jey) 9INSuUd pue ssaualeme
aslel 03 |apow ay3 as1dlqnd




Page 69

Al

paptaoid Sututesy ajeridoidde pue patjijuapl spasu sututed |

astidiajua jeros
e 03 uoljisueay 03 Ajoeded
pue sjjiyqs aAey jjeis

asudiajua 1eLd0s 0] s}osse JO Jojsueld]

JJe3s a4 uorlisod e8] ayy AjLie))

uoljepowwiodde

9d14J0 Sulpn)dul

$)asse pue swa3sAs SulIsIxd
JO 9s() ‘SUolIpuOod pue
sw.i33 Jayjo pue uolsiroad
uotsuad ‘s3ysu (3dnL)
suolje|nsay (juswAojdwy
Jo uoi13aj0.4) ssurypiiapun
Jo u4afsup.uj Suipnjoul

Jyels 1oy suonedidwt AjLae)d

PaleAOU }DB1IU0D)

uorjyeuaWNI0p
1e59) auedaud pue gydH pue j1ouno) 03 jesodoud twgns

asLidiajua jerdos
03 pajeAou 3oeajuod suilsixy

€D pua Aq 30eJ13U0D SUl03-Uo Joj piq Aljenb ysiy asedald

uoljeniis
19pua) aAnnadwod e ul

G1/¥107 3sod 30en3uod HMH
3y3 Joj AjJnyssandns pig

uonjedyydads pajlelsp
S]1ouno) ay3 sjaaw

YoLyMm 3oea3uo) MH 943

1o} piq 9]qIpaJid e pwqgns 0}
uorsod Suouys e utL st HMH
Jey) a4nsus 0} ueld 3d3foud




Page 70

el

14odal
aplAold ‘9oeyd ul swalsAs sjutejdwod paAoidull JO 9DUSpPLAT

suruodal
pue SutpJ1odaJ sjutejdwod J1ay3 sAoidwlt 03 S19pLAoad YILM HIOM

WYD-HMH 03 8uLpeo)
dn pue sjutejdwod Surinided Joy 9oe1d ul ssad0.d d11ewalsAs

pue|du3 SHN

‘20D ‘s3snJL SHN ‘saisgam
Jay3o0 pue 313341q SHN ‘gVDH
‘HMH 013 322.41p {19ptroud
9D1AJ3s AdoedoApe :8ulpn)dut
$92.1N0S Jo A}aLieA

e wouj} sjutejdwod ainjde)

)oeqpasy
Anenb ysiy Suonpouad pue A19A131094)9 paSeurWw SI933UNOA

siseq A)¥oam e uo parepdn wyd-HMH

s1uodal
Aenb ysiy sunpoud pue A)1aA1309449 Suydom aq 03 WyD-HMH

$1993un)oA Aq sAaAuns pue
suiddoys A193sAw ‘sdnous
snJ0j ‘sdul}Paw yoseauno
woJlj uonyewoul ainyde)

aseqejep
(W3D-HMH) waisAs
diysuonye)ay Jawoisn)

s, Aa8uLieH yojemyljeay
8uisn 3)A3s Jeuolssajoid e ul
juasald pue ejep ydeqpasy
Jo Junowe 38.e] ainyde)

NOIdWVHD

YIWNSNOD VOO0 FHL SV AdvOd SNIFETTIM B HLTVIH JHL NO 31dO3d AIONRIVH 40 HONOYOd NOANOT 40 3D10A JAILD3T10D LNISTUdIN

Auleluaoun
9onpaJ 03 €D UL Aj1ea 951049X2 19pual AjJes ue a8elnodu3l

Sysk 95euew pue Ajueingal payepdn jjels dasy

Ajureysadun jo porsad
siy3j Surinp jjeis uieiay




Page 71

(4"

sallljenbaul yjeay sudnpad Joj uordweyd e ag

uol1elauasay
Weyualjo] Ul POAJOAUL 3Q 03 SJ3Sh IDIAISS 9FeInodu]

uoljelauasay

weyuajjo] ‘89

sa189je.u3s eaue pue sjiodal
Aorod ui passaippe pue
P31ys1ysLy a.e saljenbaul
yijeay jeyy ainsuj

pJeog je ¥oeqpasj Jawnsuod / 1asn ysnysty Ajaejnsay

pJeog gMBH 1€ 2ouepualle Je)NSal pue JUSWSAJOAUL SALIDY

3)1joid 198pnq

pue sjuswague.e AISAL9p
9J1AIDS ‘9d13oe1d ‘Adtjod 0)
sasueyd Aue uo sisawnsuod
19430 pue $I3sn 9J1AISS
U3IM 3NSUO0D 0} SIaquidaw

pleog (GMBH) 8ulaq|Iam
B Y3jjeaH a8eanoduy

€ JeaA ul JusWaBesud J0j SALILUNWWOD USPPLY AJauap|

v|b3 Aq pawuojul pue sisAjeue des, a191dwo?)

,Sal3lunwwod
uspply, ui asoyy guipnjout
pJeay aJe siawnsuod

]1e JO S9DL0A 3y3 Jey3 ainsuj

D yoea AdAIns pajagiel suo JO wnwiulw y

sAaAins pajasie} 1oy sjaued
19sn 9J1AJ19S SullSIXd asN

Jayenb yoea  spusii4, 00| Jeuonippe ue }asJe|

)oeqpas)

pue uoljew.Ioul JO 31IN0S e
apiaoud 03 ¢,ysjemyjjesH jo
spuaLi4, ‘|oued e dojaraqg




Page 72

Sl

JUSWISA|0AUL / JUSWSZRSUD JO

19A3] Y3 INOgER SM3LA J19Y] %39S 0] SIaSN 3DIAISS YILM JJNSU0)

sal§ajedys Jeul ay)

uL pa3oajjal pue jnjsutueaw
SL SJ3WNSUO0D pue s1asn
3DIAISS YIIM UO13eNSUO0D
Jey3 2INsua 03 pasN

a6e]s Ajea ue e
X douaLIadxa juarjed aunyded 03 aoe(d ul st ue)d 309(o.ud e aunsu3

pJeog
gMBH U0 1eas 03 uolllppe Ul Juawadedusa Jasn 9J1A19S /jualyed

aJnsse Ajjenb 03 ssanoud ayj ul JuUSWSZRSUS SALIDY

S9J1AIDS BUIISIXD DWOS

JO BulUOISSIWWOD3p pue
S9J1AI9S paseq Ajlunwwod
(M3U, 3A|OAUL ||IM

yoym A8ajeuys pun4 ase)
193399 9y} Ul JUSWSA|OAU|

91/G10T 40} ABa1e13S GMBH Y3 Suldepdn ul JUSWSA0AUL

9ALIDY “GL /10T Ul PaYsal)a. Bulaq J0u st YNSF SyL

salajelis

9GM3BH Pue yNSI ay3
SuirdojaAap 10y 3)qisuodsa.
9s0Y3 YIm a8esud 0} pasN

ONINOISSIWWOD 3DIAY3S FAVD TVIDO0S ANV HLTVIH JHL 3DN3ANTANI OL AD3LVHLS 9MH B VNSI JHL OLNI LNdNI

pualle 0] SIashn 9JIAISS U190 pue SIo93UNJOA 9A)0AU|

aouepualie HMH Jensay

os op
0} Pa3lAul USYM pualje 03
sdnou§ Jasn as1A19s Ju0ddns
pue ssul}99W 933WWO0)
Aunnids ON pue

Aa8uLieH jueaAslal puany




Page 73

91

Ja34end) yoea s5ullaall }IJOMISN

X 3IOMIaU HOHd e dn 5ul1Ias Joy doeid ul ASajeuis

sad13oeld 4o 03 payul)
(s92d) sdno.g uoiyeynsuo)
juanjed pawuoy Aimau ayy
yum sdiysuonjejaus dojaraq

sdnoJg aouatliadx3 jualyed
Y3 UL JUSWISAIOAUL JeINSSY “1HW HIF UO P1atjug Yyolemy3esH

o} ,pea), pue HNWN 404 ped), 9AeY oM - s5ULIRW (DYDD)
dnouo yoseasay Ajljend ale) ayj je aduepualie Jensay

(LHW H34g) asniL

yjjeaH jejuaw AasurieHq
pue pjayu3 ‘}suleg

pue (HNWN) 1eadsoH
Kyis1aAlUN X3S9IPPIW YIION
yim diysiauiied ul yIom

saljliolid 9913e 03 UOLeULPIO-0D pue SULYIOM JUlof

JexdsoH uoBUIYM

1k 9ouaLIadxa 7 Juswagesua
juaijed sAoiduwi

03 uojsul|s| YyojemyljesH
yim diysiauiied ul yIom

syioday Ajend ojul Indul pue aouepualle ullaaW JeiN3ay

A8ajenys piemuioy

11943 ul Juswagesua pue
dnou8 8ul1993s 9ocuaLIadx3
jualjed UOIBULINYM

9Y3 JO S1aquiaw dALY

jJuswasesus

INJSulUBSW 34NSUS 03 SUOIILDIUNWWOD SUL0S-UO pue aA1303}43

MH JO 3]0J ay3 puejsiapun
siaplaoid ainsuj

S3DIAY3S 40 IONINRIdXT LN3ILVd JAOUdWI OL SYIAIAOYUd FAVI TVIDOO0S ANV HLTVIH FHL HLIM SHIOM




Page 74

LT

SJISIA 1O} SUOLISSSSNS }93s pue adURAPE UL }DRJU0D SAeM|Y

9jelidoidde uaym 7DD yum
suirddoys A193sAw pue ,MaIA
pue Jaju3, 9jeulpio-0)

epuage wea} HMH Uo wajl dulpuels pue sajepdn Ayaam peay

Wid-HMH
9y3j Ul SSWO013N0 pJodal

pue sjiodau D) peay

SBUL}9AW M3LAI Ajauen)

da1 (O0D)

uolssiwwo) Ajenp aie)
1e20] 9y} yum sdiysuotrjejal
8ulo8-uo ‘aAnisod ystjqeisy

IJIAY3S 40 IDNINIdX3T LNJILVd FHL FJAOUdWI OL SHOLVINOIY YIHLO ANV IMH HLIM SHIOM

10day - 9oe)d ul swalsAs syute)dwod paAoiduwll JO 9OUSPIAT

suruodal
pue 3ulpJodaJ sjute)dwod J1ay3 sAosdwl 0] SI9PLACId YILM YIOM

9o13o0eud 3599 Aj3uapt
pue juswaAoidwi dJIAISS
10} 100} e se sjutejdwod
J0 3sn ay) ajowo.d

s310daJ 3sngoJ pue JuswAo|dap J931UNJOA 3A1D34)3

9ouaLiadxs jusijed

93 aAoaduwi siaprroad djsy
0} S19SN dJ1AISS JO SASAINS
pue Suiddoys A191sAw

‘ M3LA pue uaju3, as)

SBuUl199W WNJI0H pually

S9J1A19S dA0Jdwl 03 swnioy
/ S19p1Aoad aued YIM YIoM




Page 75

8T

ayeidn Jojluow pue asidlignd

9d1A19s Sulysodusis
auoyda)al aA1I3))9
ue 13}J0 pue ajowolid

arepdn Ajeingal pue Wyd-HMH UO aseqelep a1epLjosuo)

S9DIAISS
3583 ssadoe 03 SjysL
,SJ9WNSUO0D U0 uoljew.iosul
pue a)qgejieAe aJe

Jey) SaJIAISS JO aseqejep
ajep 03 dn ue urejurey

aoe)d ul ue)d pue ASajeu3s suoljedlunwwo?) pajtelaq

‘219

spJed }deqpad) ‘9jIsqam
‘s193s0d ‘si19139]sMau
‘yoeaujno asn °ajol

HMH Jo 98pajmouy asealdul
03} Ajlunwwod ayj ut AjJapm
puelq HMH 943 sjouwoldd

S3AJIAY3S FUVD TVID0S ANV HLTVIH ISOOHD ANV SS3JJV OL 317dO3d OL NOILVWHOANI

92JN0sal e se ash ue|ngay

9o13oeud 3599 aJeys
pue wo.j uieaj 0} 934N0sal
e se gnH, IMH 343 asn

paJinbal sy

]9A9] J3ySLy e je uolinjosal
poou jey)] suiaduod
1e20] Aue jo IMH AJI0N




Page 76

61

9JIAISS

A2eD0ApPY 33 03 S|ellaal JO ainjeu pue Jaquinu JojLuow

Auoyjne jed0)

9y3 Aq pa3oeajuod SadIAISS
AdedoApe jed0) ayj 0}
sjeluajau ajeludoidde ayeyw

uorjewLIo]
X 33 03 SS9D0B 9ARY SJ23JUNJOA pue }jels Jje ainsul

SI9UOISSIWWOod
pue suapiroud

SnoLIeA 33} 03 uolje]|au ul
sjauueyd sjutejdwod ay3 jo
Sulpuejsiapun poos e aAeH

SADIAY3S JUVD IVID0S ANV HL1VIH 34 LNIVIdWOD INVW OL ADVOOAQV /NOILVWHOANI SS32JV Ol STVNAIAIANI d13H

wajsAs Surysodusis
paseq gam e dojaAraq

X S9D1AI9S SU1ISOdUSLS J2ALISP 01 USIM OUM SI23IUNJOA 3SOY] Uled |

9)doad 3sodusis ued

Aayy os aspajmouy J1ay3
asealoul 0] sdnous Jasn
pue SI193JUNjOA YHM YIOM

$J233UN)OA pue
X X 1Je3s SulsL|In 1a14eny) Yyoea SuoLssas Yoealino ¢ Jo Wnwiuiw v

asloyd
pue sS320' U0 UoIjew.iosul
aplAoid 03 yoeaijno asn




Page 77

0¢

saljioud J18Y) U0 IMH YIM YoM

%JOM]3U MH Pue aduepualje Jejnsay

]9ARI} JO SUOLIDAILP 34NINY
pue uoleISpISUOD JSpun
sanssi Jo Sulutem Ajued

ue S9ALS sSulj@saw JMH pue
HQ jueAS)al Je 9duepusayY

ssulyaLq VO

M3LABI
Japun Aj3uauind sanssi
s3ys1ysiy ssunjaaw je

9duepuajje pue sjiodau pue

95Uapu0odsa.1lod JueAd|al

]]e 9AL9291 9M kY] S9INSUd

}JOM]SU uoljew.ojul
VO 9y} jo diysiaquiay

$19139]SMau (Yyjuow puodas A1aAa) Ajyiuow

-1q pue A)3ySLulio} sulla)ng-o ‘sajyepdn SuljaLiq Jensay

ainpadoud uo

9o13oeud ‘Aorjod ut sa8ueyd
juswsajdwi 0} uaye) uorjode
9jeridoidde pue ‘pueog
3y3 Suipnjdoul ‘uoljesiuesio
33 ysnouyy pajeulwassip
st 9o130e.ud 3s9q pue
aoueplins |je jey) ainsuj

INIWITdWI ANV (IMH) ANVIDONIT HDOLVMHL1V3H
ANV (HQ) HLTV3IH 40 INIWL¥Vd3Aa (VD7) NOILVIDOSSY LNIWNYIAO0D VD01 ‘WO IDILDVHd 1539 /7 3DIAAY NO 3LVdA OL dn d3IA




Page 78

aN4d

1Z

Sjual]d 13Yy3o pue
D)) 9Y3 WO SUOISSIWWOD
jeadau ajelauas o)

s3oafoud juswasgesua
A83jeays Jedp aAL4 pue
)}J0MISN wlijsny ay3 yloq
8uriaAlap Ut 9)) ayy Jo
suole}dadxs 3y} paddxa 0]

QYVANV.LS ALITVNO ANV 139aNg ‘IWIL OL SLOVILNOD SY3IAITAA LVYHL NOILVSINYOYO NV SV d3ayvo3y 39 OL

a)ge)leAe yoeqpaa) / acualiadxa juanyed 3snqoy

X Gl /¥10Z 104 sanjuolid paaidy

X aoe)d ul A3a3e.3s JuUsWasesus

aJed |erdos
pue yjjesay pjiys o} uotjeja.
ul swuweugoid e 19A119p
pue dojaAap 03 paaN

$395pNq SHN
pue aJed Jeuostad ul 3159493UL Ue Y3IM SAnoUS Jasn YILM YIOMISN

GL/¥10T ul sissn
9J1AJ3S 0] uoljedIUNWWOD

10j JuawdojaAap
Mau e se $3a8png |euos.tad
SHN pastitiorid aAeH

J31Jeny) yoea ssunasy

<

syjuswdo)aAap mau Aj13uapt
0] suauolssiwwod AjLioyine
]1e20] YIM uosiel] Jejngay

HMH 40 SNOILONNA ANV 3704 OLNI 3LVYOILNI ANV VD TVID0S ANV HLTV3IH A1IHD ANV L1NAV NI SINIWdO13A3Ad HLIM 31vd Ol dN 433X




X

=

Page 79 Agenda ltem 12

Haringey
Health and Wellbeing
. Board Item
Report for: Number-
8 April 2014
Title: Haringey LSCB Annual Report
Report Lisa Redfern

Authorised by:

Interim Director of Children’s Services

Lead Officer:

Myra O’Farrell, Assistant Director (Interim) Quality Assurance

CYPS

Ward(s) affected: All

Report for Non Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

Under the Children Act 2004, at least once in every 12 month period, a Local
Safeguarding Children Board must prepare and publish a report about safeguarding
and promoting the welfare of children in its local area. The Local Safeguarding
Children Board is required to submit the annual report to the Health and Wellbeing
Board. This is important in strengthening the links between the Local Safeguarding
Children Board and the Health and Wellbeing Board in co-ordinating the
arrangements for safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children in Haringey.

2. Recommendations

That the Health and Wellbeing Board note the content of Haringey’s LSCB Annual
Report 2012-13 and Business Plan 2013-14.

Page 1 of 3



Page 80

X

=

Haringey

3. Alternative options considered

Statutory guidance provides for the Annual Report to be reported up to the Board,
and therefore no alternative options have been considered.

4. Background information

Haringey Safeguarding Children Board is a multi-agency strategic partnership that
exists to promote the safety and welfare of all children in their home, in school and
in the community. It is an independent body with a statutory requirement under the
Children Act 2004 to oversee the work of Haringey’s Children’s Service and partner
agencies in Haringey to ensure safeguarding practice is effective on the ground to
keep children safe from harm.

The Annual report provides detail about the work of the LSCB and offers comment
and assurance on the effectiveness of the arrangements for early intervention and
safeguarding of children and young people in Haringey, as well as documenting the
achievements of the LSCB and partners over the last 12 months, LSCB
membership, what has worked well and what the focus will be over the year ahead.

5. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

The expenditure of the LSCB for the year covered by the annual report was £195k.
Most of this cost was covered by Haringey Children’s services budget with £9,550
total contributions from partner organisations (Police, Probation, Cafcass and
Tottenham Hotspur.)

The estimated expenditure in 2013/14 is £282k — this includes around £62k
additional one off funding. The planned expenditure budget for 14/15 is £229k.

6. Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and legal
implications

The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted about the content of
this Report.

Section 14A of the Children Act 2014 requires the Local Safeguarding Children Board to
prepare and publish an annual report about safeguarding and promoting the welfare
of children in its local area. The Working Together to Safeguard Children (2013) statutory
guidance requires the annual report to be submitted to the Chair of the Health and
Wellbeing Board.

The guidance further provides that the report should provide a rigorous and
transparent assessment of the performance and effectiveness of local services. It
should identify areas of weakness, the causes of those weaknesses and the action

Page 2 of 3



Page 81

X

>

being taken to address them as well as other proposals for action. The report
should include lessons from reviews undertaken within the reporting period.

The report should also list the contributions made to the LSCB by partner agencies
and details of what the LSCB has spent, including on Child Death Reviews, Serious
Case Reviews and other specific expenditure such as learning events or training.

7. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
N/A
8. Head of Procurement Comments
N/A
9. Policy Implication
N/A
10. Reasons for Decision
Report is for noting only
11.Use of Appendices

Appendix 1 — Haringey LSCB Annual Report on the Effectiveness of Safeguarding
Children in Haringey 2012-13 and Business Plan 2013-14

12.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

N/A

Page 3 of 3



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83

s oo’ Haringey

Haringey Safeguarding Children Board

Annual Report on the Effectiveness of Safeguarding Children in
Haringey 2012-13 and Business Plan 2013-14




Page 84

Foreword from the Independent Chair

In writing this foreword to the Annual Report, my last, having been in post for five
years. | first wish to pay tribute and offer my thanks to the staff of all those agencies
and organisations represented on the Board for their support and commitment to
Child Protection.

The London Borough of Haringey is not an easy place to work in as the data
contained in this report illustrates. It presents challenges to health, police, housing
and social care staff alike. There is a need for constant vigilance and a willingness
to challenge assumptions and seek new ways to solve old and persistent problems.
Mistakes have occurred illustrated tragically by the death of Peter Connelly and
later Serious Case Reviews.

However, within those Reviews positive change is discernible and the resilience of
staff in the face of challenges by the LSCB and others is commendable. What no
one should doubt is the commitment of the staff | have worked with to meet
children’s needs and defend their rights. Every child death or injury is tragic and
regrettable but it must be remembered that hundreds of children thrive and grow as
a consequence of the intervention of those agencies represented on the board —
individually and collectively.

This report details achievement over the last year and does not shy away from the
challenges of the future. A future set against the background of legislative change,
new demands and a new audit regime led by Ofsted. Much is expected of LSCBs -
(a far cry from the days of Child Protection Committees) in terms of analysis, liaison,
training and joint working. Quite often good Child Protection is derived from doing
simple things well, supervision being authoritative in practice, communication and
so on. Itremains to be seen if LSCBs nationwide are sufficiently well resourced to
‘hold the ring’ and ensure a climate of mutual accountability.

It has been a privilege to work here.

Graham Badman, Independent Chair




Page 85

Contents

Foreword from the INdependent Chair ... ... 2
SeCtion 0Ne - INOAUCTION ...t 4
Section two — Summary of key areas of progress and achievements in 2012-13 ..., 8
Section three - Effectiveness of the LSCB - Governance and accountability arrangements...... 11
Section four =LSCB subgroup aCtVItIES. .........cooiiiiiiii e 16
Section Five — Local Safeguarding performance data................c.occooiiiiiiii, 28
Section Eight Effectiveness of safeguarding in Haringey and Key recommendations................. 37
Section Seven Priorities for 2013- 20T4 i 40
Section Eight Business Plan 2013 = 2074 ..o 47
A PN T e 44
ADPENAIX 2 46

Approved on: 27" November 2013

Haringey Local Safeguarding Children Board, 48 Station Road, Wood Green, Haringey, N22 7TY
www.haringeylscb.org Tel: 020 8489 1470




Page 86

Section one - Introduction

\  WHITEHART =~ NORTHUMBERLAND PARK

: TOTTENHAM
N MNOEL PARK BRUCE HALE

WEST GREEMN SRONE

TOTTENHAM

MUSWELL HORNSEY GREEMN

HILL

AONIHYYH

- CROUCHEND

STROUD
GREEN

Haringey is an exceptionally diverse and fast-changing borough with a
population of about 225,000 residents (ONS). There are approximately
53,800 children and young people under 20 living in Haringey. The wards
with the largest number of people aged under 20 in Haringey are: Seven
Sisters, Northumberland Park, White Hart Lane and Tottenham Hale.
Haringey has a relatively young population with almost a quarter of the
population under the age of 20".

Haringey is the 5th most ethnically diverse borough in the country. Nearly half
of the residents and nearly 81% of our school children come from Black and
minority ethnic (BME) communities; 190 different languages are spoken in
our schools. The proportion of children from BME communities varies from
30% in Muswell Hill to 78% in Northumberland Park. Haringey is the 4th
most deprived borough in London and the 13th most deprived in the
country.?

An estimated 21,595 (36.4%) children live in poverty, largely in the east of the
borough. There are significant levels of homelessness; more than 3,000
households are officially in temporary accommodation, the highest in
London. Just over 30% of households live in social housing with high
concentrations in the east of the borough. The east of the borough is more
densely populated than the west?

This is the third Annual report of Haringey LSCB and this report builds upon
the previous annual reports and business plans published by Haringey LSCB.

! Haringey JSNA, 2012 summary
? Haringey JSNA, 2012 summary
* Haringey JSNA, 2012 summary

4




Page 87

It has been compiled by representatives of the LSCB and safeguarding lead
officers. The purpose of this report is to:

e provide an overview of LSCB activities and achievements during 2012/13
e provide an summary of the effectiveness of safeguarding activity in
Haringey, including areas of weakness, the causes of those weaknesses

and action being undertaken to address them,

e provide the public, practitioners and main stakeholders with an overview
of how well children in Haringey are protected and,

e include proposals for action, lessons from reviews undertaken, and
recommendations to strategic partners

Role and function of the LSCB

The LSCB is the statutory body for agreeing how the relevant organisations will co-
operate to safeguard and promote the welfare of children in the London Borough of
Haringey.

The objectives of the Board are:

Scope

To co-ordinate what is done by each person or body represented on the
Board for the purposes of safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children
in the area

To ensure the effectiveness of what is done by each such person or body for
that purpose

The scope of the LSCB role falls into three categories:

1.

To engage in activities that safeguard all children and aim to identify and
prevent abuse and ensure that children grow up in circumstances consistent
with safe care.

. Tolead and co-ordinate pro-active work that aims to target particular groups.

To lead and co-ordinate responsive work to protect children who are
suffering or likely to suffer significant harm.

Function

Thresholds, policies and procedures

Developing policies and procedures for safeguarding and promoting the welfare of
children, including policies and procedures in relation to:




(@)

Page 88

the action to be taken where there are concerns about a child’s safety or
welfare, including thresholds for intervention.

Training

Training of people who work with children or services affecting the safety and
welfare of children:

O

LSCB has a responsibility to ensure that single-agency and interagency
training on safeguarding and promoting welfare is provided in order to meet
local needs.

LSCBs are required to evaluate the quality of training, and ensure that
relevant training is provided. This covers both the training provided by single-
agencies to their own staff and multi-agency training organisation.

Haringey develops, organises and delivers multi- agency training although
this is not a core requirement for LSCBs

Safe workforce

Safe recruitment, management and supervision of people who work with children:

O

Establishing effective safe workforce policies and procedures based on
national guidance.

Ensuring that robust quality assurance processes are in place to monitor
compliance, e.g. audits of vetting practice.

Investigating allegations concerning people working with children:

Producing policies and procedures to ensure that allegations are dealt with
properly and quickly.

Monitoring the Safety and welfare of children who are privately fostered:

Ensuring the co-ordination and effective implementation of measures
designed to strengthen private fostering notification arrangements

Communication and raising awareness

Communicating the need to safeguard and promote the welfare of children, raising
their awareness of how this can be best done, and encouraging individuals and
partners to do so. This should involve listening to and consulting children and young
people and ensuring their views are taken into account in planning and delivering
services.

Monitoring and evaluation




Page 89

Monitoring and evaluating the effectiveness of what is done by the Local Authority
and Board partners (individually and collectively) to safeguard and promote the
welfare of children and advise them on ways to improve.

Participating in planning and commissioning

The LSCB must participate in local planning and commissioning of children’s
services to ensure that they take safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children
into account:

o This is achieved to a large extent by contributing to the Children and Young
People’s Plan, and ensuring in discussion with The Children Trust and
agency leaders that planning and commissioning of services for children
takes account of their responsibility to safeguard and promote the welfare of
children.

o The LSCB is the responsible authority for matters relating to the protection of
children from harm.

Child Death Review Function

The LSCB holds responsibility for the compulsory functions regarding all child
deaths. These include:

o Collecting and analysing information about the deaths of all children normally
resident in Haringey with a view to:

o ldentifying any matters of concern including any case giving rise to the
need for a Serious Case Review.

o ldentifying any general public health or safety concerns arising from
the deaths of children

The Board’s scope is wide and covers universal, targeted and responsive
safeguarding. The Board aims to address all areas, but remains focussed on its
core business of ensuring that children who are suspected or know to be at risk of
significant harm are being protected effectively.




Page 90

Section two — Summary of key areas of progress and
achievements in 2012-13

In last year’'s annual report Haringey LSCB outlined 7 pricrities in its role in co-
ordinating local work to safeguard and promote the welfare of children. These were:

o The engagement of Children, young People and their families to influence the
work of the LSCB

o Strengthen governance and accountabllity arrangements between the LSCB
and other partnership Boards

o Implement and review response to identified local safeqguarding issues

o Implementation of the New Working Together to Safeguarding Children
Guidance

o Developing a co-ordinated link between Schools and safeguarding
o Identification of Children at risk of Sexual Exploitation

o Supporting and monitoring organisations in the identification and response to
Neglect in the borough.

Whilst a lot of work has been done on every priority, work remains. National
Research (Local Safeguarding Children Boards, a review of progress DCSF 2008)
has shown that more effective Boards are those who concentrate on a few clearly
articulated priorities which are continually reviewed and updated to meet changing
needs and pressures.

The engagement of Children, young People and their families to influence the
work of the LSCB

« This year the board initiated links with children and young people’s groups,
most notably Haringey’s youth council who have worked alongside the LSCB
to develop key questions to ask young people on how safe they feel.

Strengthen governance and accountability arrangements between the LSCB
and other partnership Boards

» Haringey’s Children Trust Board has been reinstated and the chair of the
LSCB is a member, strengthening links and accountability.

« The director of Public health attended the board to inform partners of the
priorities of the Health and Wellbeing Board.

* In February 2013 the 2011/12 LSCB annual report was presented to the
Health and Wellbeing board.




Page 91

Implement and review response to identified local safequarding issues

« A review of Haringey’s safeguarding action plan took place and all areas
have now been addressed.

Implementation of the New Working Together to Safeguarding Children
Guidance

« The partnership responded to the government Working Together
consultation. There were variety of views to the changes and the New
Working Together statutory guidance came in to effect on 15" April 2013.

Developing a co-ordinated link between Schools and safequarding

« The designated teacher’s forum was refreshed and reinstated facilitated by
the LSCB and now includes the involvement of other partner agencies
including health.

* The board welcomed 2 new Head teachers who joined the board from
primary and secondary schools

« A newly designed designated Child Protection training course offers
Designated Child Protection Officers an opportunity to develop their skills;
this should also improve the quality and timeliness of referrals.

+ The vacant LADO post has now been filled.

+ The LSCB provided joint training with the Local Authorities Human Resource
team on safer recruitment for schools.

Identification of Children at risk of Sexual Exploitation

+ The LSCB has responded to the national issue of children and young people
at risk of sexual exploitation through a strategic multi-agency group tasked
with reviewing the local multi-agency protocols, mapping out the prevalence
of CSE and identifying the intervention resources in the borough.

« The local authority reviewed how they collate information and have imbedded
changes into the ICS system, enabling easy and clear access to known
cases of concern.

+ A CSE themed audit was undertaken to have an overview of multi-agency
practice in identifying and responding to allegations of CSE.

« Multi-agency training with Barnados was delivered by the LSCB as well as a
learning lunch where local workers shared their experience of working with
CSE in the area and informing agencies to the services in the borough.

* In recognition of the link between group and gangs and child sexual
exploitation, a learning lunch workshop was held in February and




Page 92

safeguarding and gangs has been included in the 2013/14 multi-agency
training programme.

Supporting and monitoring organisations in the identification and response to
Neglect in the borough.

In April 2012, the LSCB published a SCIE review of a family where neglect
was a key issue. It raised a number of concerns over agencies ability to
identify and respond to Neglect.

Neglect was the theme of the LSCB’s 2" Annual Safeguarding conference
with National and local speakers including Action for Children.

Key areas of progress and achievements in 2012-13

Completion of Section 11 audit of safeguarding arrangements in eight
agencies; including the police service, housing and children services.

The development of a bi monthly LSCB newsletter to facilitate
communication of local and national safeguarding issues

Development of Learning lunches providing bite-size learning opportunities
for professionals across all agencies, sharing local experience

Building on 3™ sector’s (voluntary services) involvement with safeguarding by
holding two joint 3™ sector safeguarding events which included the
involvement of adult safequarding leads

Revised multi-agency pre-birth guidance document with the aim of :

- Increasing awareness across the partnership

- Increasing referrals to the Family Nurse Partnership (FNP)
- Increasing use of pre-discharge planning meetings

- Reducing late referrals to the Safeguarding panel.

- Increasing pre-birth planning and support for young people previously
Looked After or those currently Looked After.

Continued to deliver and develop high quality and up to date multi-agency
training

Section 4 includes more detail on the work of the LSCB and its partners.

10




Page 93

Section three — Effectiveness of the LSCB - Governance
and accountability arrangements

Structure chart

Haringey
Safeguarding
Children Board

Chair - Graham
Badman

Executive group
Chair — Graham
Badman

Best Practice Child Death Training, Quality Assurance Serious Case Disabled children
Delivery Overview Panel development and Chair — Rachel Review policy and practice
Chair — Karen Chair — Susan Otiti communication Oakley Chair — Graham review group
Baggaley Chair — Rachel Badman Chair — Phil DiLeo
Oakley

Chairing and membership arrangements

11

Graham Badman continues to be the Independent chair of the board, a post
he has held since 2009.

The board met every two months throughout the year, a total of 6 times.

The work of the board is progressed through its sub groups and time limited
working groups. Haringey has six subgroups - each has an annual work plan
that is agreed by the board.

There is also a task group which reports to the board on Child Sexual
Exploitation.

As of October 2012, the working group that focuses on disabled children,
which previously reported into the Quality Assurance sub group, was
recognised as a sub group in itself and now reports directly to the LSCB.

There is also an executive group of the LSCB Board, which comprises leads
from each of the key statutory agencies, together with the Independent chair
and Business manager. Changes are being made to include the chairs of all
the sub groups; this will strengthen the board’s oversight of its own




Page 94

performance and effectiveness as well as provide sharper focus on
evaluating the improvements of the help, care and protection being provided
to children and young people in Haringey.

The board will become even more transparent and have further scrutiny and
challenge with the inclusion of the newly appointed lay member. The Lay
person will be in post summer 2013.

The board regularly reviews its priorities and the work of its groups through
the board and executive group. It takes into account learning from other
boards and national research.

The board work will continue to review how it can demonstrate the impact of
safeguarding activity on the outcomes for children and young people

Engagement of partners

To ensure that safeguarding work is co-ordinated and monitored effectively it
IS important the board has the right representatives and that they have a
clear understanding of their roles and responsibilities. There is always a
balance between needing the right people and the optimum size for a
meeting to progress business effectively. The current board has 35 members.

Member’s attendance is good for a Board of this size. A full schedule on
attendance can be found in appendix 2

There were changes in representation from schools, but in late 2012 the
board welcomed Head teachers from both primary and secondary who have
added much value.

This year has seen the joining of the London Ambulance Service and the re-
joining of the voluntary sector to the board.

Relationship between the LSCB and the Children Trust and other strategic
boards

12

The Children’s Trust was re-established this year and the chair of the LSCB
is @ member and is there to provide challenge and share the views of the
LSCB so consideration can be given when commissioning and developing
services. In addition the lead member for children services chairs the
Children Trust and is a member of the LSCB

Haringey has a Shadow Health and Wellbeing board. Boards will take on
their statutory functions from April 2013 and will be a forum for key personnel
from health and care systems to work together to improve the health and
wellbeing of their local population and reduce health inequalities. In February
2013, the LSCB annual report was presented to the Shadow board.




Page 95

+ In addition health will have significant changes with the establishment of the
clinical commissioning group. The lead doctor has been invited to join the
LSCB.

Role of elected members and directors of children services

* In May 2012, Councillor Lorna Reith left her post as lead member for
children. New lead Member for children Councillor Ann Waters, who took up
her place on the LSCB as a participant observer.

* The DCS continued to work closely with the LSCB chair and hold the chair to
account for the effectiveness of the LSCB.

Financial arrangements

Income 2012/13
Agency Contributions (£)
Children Services £189,697.02
Metropolitan Police £5,000
Whittington Health NIL

North Middlesex University Hospital | NIL

BEH -MHT NIL

Cafcass £550

Probation £2000

Tottenham Hotspur £2000

Total £199,247.02
Expenditure 2012/13

Narrative Budget (£)

Salaries 132,879.12

Trainers 14,410

Administration/Equipment 1341.15

13




Page 96

Catering 2021.82
Consultancy 35,208.09
Other (LSCB expenses) 550.92
Publicity 1901.70
Venues 5150

Total 193,462.80

Contributions to the board are both financial and non-financial. Due to the
changes around the administration of the board, 2012/13 demonstrated
some of the challenges that can arise when financial contributions are not
agreed in the preceding year. Although in 2012-13 the financial contributions
were highly dependent upon Children’s Services, other agencies (particularly
health) have made notable contributions in terms of release of staff time.

As some agencies cover other boroughs there can also be variations in the
amounts contributed.

For the year coming contribution amounts have been agreed in advance,
which will lead to more effective planning and moving tasks forward.

Haringey LSCB Website and communication

14

Over the year the LSCB has made attempts to improve how it communicates
information and feeds back progress to practitioners across all organisations.

The introduction of a regular newsletter and the improvement of the News
website page enable’s the LSCB to detail local and national safeguarding
activity.  This in turns enables professionals and the public to have an
understanding of what work is been carried out.

The regular “inside story” feature in the newsletter has been very welcomed
and allows practitioners to share their child protection experiences from their
view and has included stories from; a GP, teaching assistant and youth
offending officer.




Page 97

LSCB Website Traffic
BOOO
7000
Go0oO Ir'
SO00
4000
—2010-11

1000

—2011-12

2 >
Pt -2012-13

1000

o
Augu Sepie Doto Nove  Dece  lanu | Febr  Mare

Apcil | May | June | bl
K AMay i buly ut mber| ber mber  mber| ary

——2010-11 1692 1820 1674 1564 1210 3116 4045|2743 2414 3385 2425 3010
—F111-12 1534 3408 3042 3303 J166 (2070 3062 3179 1042 4106 SEO0D | 3947

~=J012-13 S10B S054 32033 3668 0TS 2602 (5301 (4564 3397 4435 4148 ' 7116

e There has been a significant increase in people accessing the LSCB website
this year

LSCB Website: Most Visited Pages
(between 1st April 2012 & 31st March 2013)
| Home Page

1153% 1138
o 1190 W AsSessIng
Risk

= Child
Protection
Process

® Training

- 4353
W Serious Case

Reviews

4298

e The chart above shows the top 10 most visited pages with number of hits.

e The LSCB training programme 2012-13 was downloaded 688 times between
April 2012 and March 2013.

e The Scie Review on our Serious Case Review page was downloaded 741

times between April 2012 and March 2013 and had the longest page view of
8minutes 3 seconds.

15




Page 98

Section four =LSCB subgroup activities

The key aim of the work of Haringey’s LSCB sub groups and working groups is to
impact on local arrangements and outcomes for children.

This section provides a summary of each sub group’s work this year.

LSCB Sub groups

Child Death Overview Panel (CDOP) Chair - Assistant Director, Public Health

Remit: To review the circumstances surrounding all child deaths and make
preventative recommendations where possible; to ensure a rapid response to any
that are unexpected.

Over the vear:

+ There were 3 Child Death Overview panel meetings and 1 rapid response
meeting.

+ There were 20 deaths notified; a decrease on last year.
+ The panel closed 15 cases, though none were for the current year.

o Two children were known to the social services disability team and
one child had a child protection plan due to parental mental health.
This was unrelated to the death of the baby at four days old.

o There were no suspicious deaths and no particular patterns of
disease.

« An analysis of a single year’s deaths, because of the small numbers involved,
would be limited in its value. As the CDOP process has now been in place for
five years (2008-2013) a review of this period is being carried out with the
local authority public health department.”

Quality Assurance Sub Group  Chair - Head of Safeguarding, quality assurance
and development, CYPS

Remit: To monitor the effectiveness of multi-agency child protection work through
data analysis and audit processes

* The Quality Assurance sub group met 5 times and had a change of chair
towards the end of 2012. As the LSCB’s key group to oversee the
performance of agencies, this years has been a challenge and has involved a
review of the dataset and its effectiveness. As a result, the LSCB QA Sub-
Group has undertaken a commitment to develop a new performance
framework, based on a model developed by LSCBs in the Eastern Region as

16




Page 99

part of the region’s sector-led improvement work. The model is based on
linking vision to performance, and understanding “what good looks like”. It
identifies priority outcomes and asks the question ‘how will we know?’ that
these are achieved.

The aim is to base this on the current priorities already agreed by LSCB, and
to use the framework to provide a clear view of progress on the journey to
realising them. If used successfully it is hoped that the framework will help to
focus the board’s attention on measuring achievement against its ambition,
and reduce duplication of ‘in agency’ monitoring which can commonly be a
distraction for LSCBs. It is also the intention that the framework will make
more visible the contribution of partners, who will need to be fully engaged
with its development.

The framework gathers together a range of types of evidence including data
and statistics, messages from audit, the voice of the customer and of staff,
and professional expertise or other evidence. It is expected that the process
of identifying the necessary evidence will include a range of existing
measures and material, but will also highlight where development of further
evidence sources may be necessary, or where new insights might be gained
by bringing together information held by partners. It will also be necessary to
define a tightly focused set of data which is required to monitor the core
functions of the LSCB. The approach is both mindful of, and supports, the
new requirements of the DfE Safeguarding Performance Information
Framework* [born of the recommendations of the Munro Review], and some
of the more soft-edged local information requirements it contains. Many of
the “How do you know...?” questions which are a large part of the local
information component [i.e. those which should be monitored in local areas,
but which are not reported to central government] fit closely with the
framework’s use of customer and staff feedback.

The development of the framework is scheduled to begin during the first quarter of
the 2013/14 financial year.

Serious Case Review Sub Group Chair - LSCB independent chair

Remit: To decide when to undertake a review and to monitor implementation of
action plans.

When a child dies and abuse or neglect is known or suspected to be a factor
in the death, the LSCB should always conduct a Serious Case Review. The
LSCB should consider undertaking a review whenever a child has been
seriously harmed and the case gives rise to concerns about the way in which
local professionals and services worked together to safeguard the welfare of
the child.

* http://www.education.gov.uk/childrenandyoungpeople/safeguardingchildren/protection/b00209694/perf-info

17




Page 100

+ The LSCB undertook 2 management reviews during the year, one of which
became a Serious Case review.

o 1 review involved a SUDI (sudden unexplained death of an infant) —
this raised learning over co-sleeping and the advice given by
professionals to parents.

o 1 review involved a child under 5 and concerns over physical harm,
the findings resulted in the SCR sub group agreeing a Serious Case
Review should be undertaken. This is now underway and should be
completed Summer 2013

« There were no SCR’s completed during this year.

* The learning from reviews conducted during this year will be published in
next year’'s Annual Report.

* Professor Eileen Munro recommends that LSCBs adopt ‘system’
methodology in conducting Serious Case Reviews in order to move beyond
identifying what happened to explain why it happened. In their response the
Government has clearly agreed that such approaches should inform further
consideration. Haringey LSCB took the opportunity as part of the pan
London pilots to trial a SCIE methodology review on a case

« This review was completed in 2012/13 and looked at the neglect of children
in a family.

« The process engaged both frontline practitioners and managers in a
reflective process of learning and action planning. The response from those
directly involved in the process has continued to be very positive. The report
can be found on our website. Details of the learning from this review are in
section five.

* A session was held on the findings of the SCIE and involved staff and
managers in the learning process. It is the responsibility of each partner
agency to ensure that lessons from Serious Case Reviews are disseminated
to both managers and frontline staff.

« There have been changes to raise the standards to the process of referring
cases to the SCR sub group with the introduction of a referral form as well as
guidance notes being provided to assist agencies with the completion of
their Individual Management Review reports (IMRs).

Best Practice Delivery Sub Group (BPD) Chair - Designated Nurse for Child
Protection, North Central London

Remit: To turn the learning from serious and other forms of case review into
effective operational practice

18




Page 101

There were six meetings held this year and a range of safeguarding issues
were reviewed including:

Early Years provided a report of safeguarding arrangements for child-
minders, children centres and are now members of the sub group. The
report set out the approaches being taken which include the Haringey
Quality Improvement and Accreditation Scheme in use across all private,
voluntary and independent providers (PVIs) who deliver the 3&4 year old
free entitlement and the requirement of all designated Child Protection
officers to attend a termly safeguarding forum to support their expertise.

A similar scheme has been developed and is now in place for child
minders.  Support is available for child-minders regarding Ofsted
registration. All child-minders are required to attend basic safeguarding
children training with updates every three years. This training is
specifically tailored to meet the needs of child-minders and since 2012 an
advanced training is also available.

The Safeguarding Forums held for children’s centres led by children’s
social care and each centre has an identified Family Support Worker. All
children’s centres receive an updated list of children subject to a child
protection plan each month.

Child Protection Conference Process pilot was reviewed. This was a large
scale piece of work which began in November 2011 whereby all the
reports for the conference are read in the 30 minutes available prior to the
start of the conference leaving more time for discussion and analysis of
risk and need by participants and family. Each attendee of the conference
records his/her analysis and view as to whether a child protection plan is
required before each person is asked. A plan is then made to address
the needs and reduce the risk.

The final evaluation report was discussed at the sub group in February
and circulated to agencies.

Parents, carers and, where appropriate, children informed the evaluation
report of the child protection process.

An audit on the involvement of GPs in the child protection process was
discussed in the sub group which highlighted a number of issues:
significant number of incorrect GPs being invited to the initial conference
(this was largely resolved by the review conference), number of reports
from GPs recorded on the minutes, and quality of the reports. Joint work
is currently underway between Haringey Clinical Commissioning Group
and Children and Young People Service (CYPS) to address these issues.

Training, Development and Communications Sub Group Chair - Head of
Safeguarding, Quality Assurance and Practice Development (CYPS)

19




Page 102

Remit: To oversee the delivery and evaluation of a multi-agency training programme
and monitor the degree to which partner organisations are ensuring a
‘safeguarding-aware’ workforce

There were 6 meetings held of the training, development and communication
sub group.

This year there were significant changes in the training programme which
included the introduction of courses such as E-safety, to support
professionals around safeguarding children in the digital world.

The programme also had the inclusion of learning lunches, an opportunity for
agencies to get bite size learning during their lunch hour. These sessions
have been a great success seeing numbers of participants exceed 60 for
some sessions. These sessions provided a local context to a variety of issues
raising awareness of the local picture and the local response. Sessions have
included Child Sexual Exploitation and Female Genital Mutilation.

As part of the ongoing evaluation of training the LSCB training officer carried
out a review of the impact of training, producing a report for the board.

Impact of training

20

Haringey LSCB uses a range of approaches to ensure the quality of single
and multi-agency training, including the Annual Training Return (that seeks to
identify quality and quantity of single agency training as well as multi-agency
training received across agencies), using a tendering process to commission
trainers, employing clear contracts for internal and external trainers, course
evaluations, and quality assurance of courses offered.

A moderate review of the literature to research others’ learning on linking
training to practice and outcomes for children and young people was
conducted.

In order to explore further the link between training, practice and outcomes
for children and young people, an Evaluation Pilot was carried out, to see
whether other methods of evaluation might be preferable to, or might
supplement, the current ‘happy sheet’ evaluation and quality assurance of
courses.

The purpose of the evaluation pilot was to evidence the impact of training on
practice and on outcomes for children and families. Although the evaluation
pilot did bring up some interesting data, the response rates were so low as to
make an effective analysis of the data difficult.




Page 103

Agencies attending multi-agency training

£

Numher of attendees .,

250

=
o

w
=]

LSCB Courses: Agency Attendance
(between March 2012 and April 2013)

1059 (966 last year) applications were received throughout the year

818 (701 last year) of those attended the course, 182 did not attend and 59
cancelled- (17 courses were run throughout the year by external trainers)

The agency with highest attendance is Children’s Social Care with 196

applicants

Agency Attendance 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Adult's Social Care 0 0 1
Children's Social Care 124 184 196
Early Years 77 88 94
EWS/Ed Support 82 37 26
Health 120 101 153
Mental Health 26 25 24
Other 4 0 61
Police 7 7 5
Private 50 109 76
Probation 0 0 0
Schools 78 80 130
Voluntary 67 60 41
Youth Offending Service 8 6 6
Youth Service 10 5 5
Totals 653 702 818

Disabled children’s policy and practice review group Chair - Head of service to

children and young people of additional needs and disability

Remit: This group took recommendations from DCSF Guidance 2009 on
Safeguarding Disabled children to provide its work plan and framework for the year.

21




Page 104

The Disabled Children’s Policy and Practice Review group became a formal
subgroup to the LSCB in November 2012. The priorities for the group were:

Domestic Violence and Disabled children,
poor attendance at school masking CP issues for Disabled children,
home educated Disabled children,

Multi-agency audits, review of children who have SEN, at school action plus
and one additional external service and on the threshold of CP.

The effectiveness of Multi disciplinary team meetings in Special schools was
reviewed.

The impact of short breaks services on improving family’s resilience was
reviewed.

Haringey’s Threshold for continuum of need and intervention has been
developed to include a more detailed definition of the threshold as it applies
to Disabled children.

Role of transport / escorts in safeguarding

Lines of enquiry listed above has challenged professionals’ practice in
authorising absences, monitoring home education programmes; screening
for DV etc

Work informed development of new descriptors;

Head teacher from Independent special school and who works with different
LAs has shared practice with those LAs and applied lessons learned;

Number of disabled CIC placed in residential schools has reduced and
slowed the rate of disabled children requiring care;

Further work underway as to how all services can maintain and share
chronologies

Special schools report that MDT meetings have demonstrated efficient and
effective use of professional’s time; improved working together and sharing
of information; increased management of risk at school level; improved
referrals enabling clear decisions to be made against thresholds.

The group also:

22

Raised awareness of complexities involved in safeguarding disabled children
across social care, education and health professionals;

Detailed case reviews subject to evaluative and reflective multi agency
discussions;




Page 105

Shared and tested Special school safeguarding policies to ensure fit for
purpose;

Gained clearer information from children during CP investigations and
medicals using communication packs.

Participation of children and their families

All permanent positions in the Additional Needs and Disability (AND) service
involve parents of Disabled children and a youth panel of Disabled YP as part
of our safer recruitment process.

Regular meetings with parents / carers / providers including developing short
breaks, personal budgets, transition, secondary transfer, starting school,
preparing for changes in legislation. Attendance at all sessions has been
from 60 — 100 parents on each occasion which has contributed to parents
being well informed and there is evidence of how this has directly influenced
decision making.

Children within one of our Special schools are being consulted on the
Threshold document regarding the descriptors of abuse for Disabled
children.

Task groups

Child Sexual Exploitation Task group

23

Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) has been high profile nationally most notably
due to cases in Oxford, Derby and Rochdale as well as the Children
Commissioner’s office review of CSE.

Haringey set up a CSE group a year ago and have gone through a change of
chair this year with the departure of the previous chair who had been leading
on the work. Over the latter part of the year the group has re-established
itself and has completed the multi-agency CSE protocol and will launch the
protocol in the summer.

A multi-agency themed audit was undertaken looking at the identification and
response to CSE. The key findings were that CSE was identified
appropriately and the initial response was appropriate. There was concern
over the response from the agencies working with the families after the initial
identification. As CSE awareness is raised future audits will take place to see
if there is an improvement.

Work is underway on mapping out the prevalence of CSE in the borough and
what services are currently available. This will be captured in a report and
made available to the board later in the year.




Page 106

Allegations against professionals — LADO

Key development work completed in 2012/13°

Review of the thresholds for progressing referrals to strategy meeting stage —
to ensure referrals receive the appropriate level of response.

New workflow designed resulting in a process that is explicit to all
The documentation and guidance has been reviewed and updated

Development of confidential electronic recording system (on framework-i) for
LADO referrals, improving recording and reporting capability significantly,
resulting in following improvements operational from 1=t April 2013:

service able to record and report in detail on all consultations and
allegations which meet threshold

- capture and reporting of all performance related data such as nature of
referral, referring agency, setting of employment

- capture and reporting of diversity data of alleged perpetrator(s) and
alleged victim(s)

- ability to compare and contrast data with allegations made within
perpetrators own families or outside work

- reporting of outcomes

reporting of length of time to resolve cases
Development of system for recording and monitoring consultations.

The LADO attends forums for Designated Teachers of primary and secondary
schools and Children Centre meetings.

The LADO action plan was updated in line with the last OFSTED
recommendations and implemented.

Defined and communicated clear respective responsibilities of the referrer, HR and
the LADO. This includes defining the criteria and boundaries in the process for a
range of outcomes e.g. cases that meet the criteria for suspension.

Referrals that met threshold - There were 46 referrals to the LADO that met the
threshold for involvement. This figure is broadly in line with our neighbouring
boroughs.

> Reported activity is limited to quarter 3 and 4. Appointment of LADO and transfer of oversight of
work to Head of Service for Safeguarding, Quality Assurance and Practice Development, made at the
end of September 2012.

24




The following charts illustrate the breakdown of referrals by referring agency and by

categories of abuse

Page 107

Referring Agency

Faith Group
o

Referring Agencies - The large
majority of contacts with the
LADO came directly from the
eaucational setting itself and

5%
Early Years
%
S .
b

Transport

account for 35% of referrals in
total. The remaining educational
referrals came via CYPS staff or
the police after parents had
approached them.

Categories of abuse - The
Emotional largest category of allegations by
/ Abuse L B
7% type was physical abuse this
primarily occurred in educational
settings and accounted for 52%
of allegations that met threshold
and 59% of all allegations

recelved.

Categories of Abuse

25

The majority of these allegations relate to teachers and support staff having
trouble in managing challenging behaviour and the use of restraint regarded
as being unlawful or contrary to guidance.

In particular, the issue of appropriate restraint and personal protection by
teachers when a child is out of control was a feature of a significant number
of the allegations investigated. Analysis highlighted a positive correlation with
a lack of understanding and interpretation, of the relevant legislation.

Although there was a predominance of allegations in relation to physical and
sexual abuse, it was notable that the individual circumstances of the
allegations varied significantly. This demonstrates the need for designated
professionals and senior staff responsible for safeguarding to have an
awareness of the range of situations in which children could be harmed and
how what meets the threshold for intervention by the LADO.




Page 108

Profile of adults that allegations have been made against

Gender of Alleged Adults
Of the 46 referrals to the

LADO, there were an equal
number of wornen and men

Early Years
o

referred.
Employment Sector of Alleged Adults The majority of referrals came
ouansstons from state schools, with only one

13%

ﬂ.&sidemim Setting b.y a/? / /701910 6’/7 O’é’/’} [ /4 Ca d@ m_y
N “ There are a low number of

Health
o

2 referrals from other sections, such
as Early Years and children’s
residential provision. The lowest
reported sector was Health. There
have yet to be any referrals from
Police’.

4%

Comparative Data

26

The number of allegations (46) investigated in the year 2012/13 represents a
considerable decrease from the 87 allegation deemed to have met the
threshold in 2011/12. This reduction is a result of successful changes in
application of the thresholds, LADO consultation and advice resulting in
addressing issues through more appropriate channels such as HR
procedures or through focused learning and development.

During 2012/13, the largest numbers of allegations were made in respect of
foster carers, the majority of these allegations subsequently being withdrawn
or found to be unsubstantiated. The reduction in referrals that have been
converted into investigations represents further improvement in the
appropriate application of thresholds and focus on situations that meet the
criteria for statutory intervention. Analysis of referrals since October 2012
that have led to investigation and those that did not meet the threshold has
shown that the appropriate decisions have been made. Feedback from
partner agencies including schools and children’s centres indicate an
increasingly high level of satisfaction and understanding of the process and
thresholds.




Page 109

Substantiation of Referrals

In six months between October and March 2013, 56% of allegations taken to
strategy meeting were substantiated (25% of these led to a criminal
prosecution, with half of this number being convicted and other awaiting the
outcome of the proceedings) and 25% of allegations were unsubstantiated of
which one was found to be malicious.

It should be noted that when an allegation is deemed to be unsubstantiated
this does not necessarily equate to it being unfounded, but rather there is
insufficient evidence to substantiate the allegation.

Community Partnership - Pamela Pemberton, HAVCO

27

There are some 1000 Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS) organisations
working in Haringey and a large proportion of them provide services to
children, young people and their families.

At the height of Haringey’s Strategic Partnership (HSP) there had been
organised engagement with voluntary sector partners operating in the
children and young people’s sector. Since the demise of the HSP the Local
Children’s Safeguarding Board has filled this gap by working closely with
HAVCO late last year to ensure that voluntary sector providers are aware of
their safeguarding responsibilities and to seek better ways of cross-working.

The first important change that occurred is that HAVCO joined the LSCB in
October 2012. Since this time the organisation, in conjunction with the LSCB
and Children England, held two important events; the Safequarding Today
Seminar in December 2012 and Core Standards Training in March 2013.
Approximately 90 VCS organisations in total, participated in these events.

Through this engagement and support the VCS have: a) become more aware
of how to access key resources to help them navigate their way through
vetting and barring changes via the Safer Network website, b) consolidated a
safeguarding priority list and c) developed two reports from the consultation
and training as reference for future developments.

Key partners need to maintain and build upon this momentum and the LCSB,
Children England and HAVCO are currently looking at what we can put in
place, given limited resources, to ensure that engagement between statutory
leads and children and young people voluntary sector providers are held
regularly, enabling the VCS to influence policy and service developments
whilst developing and strengthening the VCS workforce to manage
safeguarding issues effectively.

Our ultimate goal is that ongoing engagement between partners improves
and protects the lives of children, young people and their families living in the
Borough.




Page 110

Section Five — Local Safeguarding performance data

Quality assurance monitoring

In 2012/13 the LSCB has continued to challenge the performance of partner
agencies to ensure the effectiveness of arrangements to keep children safe. This

has been done by:

undertaking a multi-partnership Section 11 audit on agencies’ safeguarding
arrangements including on-site visits to confirm the evidence detailed in the self

assessment returns. There is more detail later in this section.

Safeguarding data

(@) — (Q\ —

Long term trend 58 § E § -
(@]

N N N N
The Number of child
contacts received 14,355 9,556 6,722 6,637
The number of referrals to
children social care 3324 2658 2509 2045
The percentage of referrals
to chllld(e.n social care going ) 849, 999% 879%
on to initial assessment
Percentages of re-referrals
within 12 months of the 19% 17% 159%

previous referral

e There has been a small reduction in contacts and a significant reduction in

referrals to children social care in 2012/13.

e There is a continued reduction in referrals to children social care

e The percentage of re-referrals continues to reduce

28




Page 111

Long term trend

2009/10

2070/11

2011/12

2012/13

Percentage of initial
assessments for children’s
social care carried out
within 10 working days of
referral

66%

711%

70%

Percentage of core
assessments for children’s
social care that were carried
out within 35 working days

47%

63%

66%

70%

Long term trend

2009/1
0

2010/1

2011/1

2012/1

Children subject to a child
protection plan

294

320

284

275

Children becoming Subject
to a child protection plan in
the period

334

277

354

Children ceasing Subject to
a child protection planin
the period

-308

-313

-363

Haringey Net Change

26

-36

Long term trend

2009/1
0

2010/1

2011/1

2012/1

Children moving to
Haringey on a child
protection plan

—_

1

N

5

Children moving out of
Haringey on a child
protection plan

-32

-27

Haringey Net Change

-27

29




Page 112

Long term trend g o § _ E N § -
(@) (@) (@) (@)
[QN QN [N [QN
Child Protection Plans
lasting 2 years or more 16.9% 5.8% 6.4% 7.0%

Percentage of children

becoming the subject of
Child Protection Plan for a - 9.0% 10.5% 4.8%
second or subsequent time

Percentage of child

protection cases which
were reviewed within 96% 98% 97% 95%
required timescales

Long term trend g - é _ E N § -
(@] (@) (@] (@]
(QN (Q\] [Q\ A

Child Protection Visits ) 929 959% 949

Children in Need Visits ) 69% 81% 859%

Long term trend g - é _ E o § -
(@] (@] (@] (@]
QN [QV (V) (Q\

Care Proceedings

Initiated— (No. of children) - 243 137 117

Key headlines:

e There has been a reduction in contacts to Children Services over the past
12 months. This could be due to the efforts by the screening team to
develop stronger relationships with referrers and providing clear advice
around thresholds and information sharing.

e There has been a pro-active effort to have discussions with referrers to
ensure that only those contacts that require statutory assessment are
progressed and alternative strategies such as the use of CAF and the
voluntary sector that do not meet the criteria.

30




Page 113

e The low re-referral rate is an indicator that referrals to children social care
and the work of the first response team is effective and resulting in low
referral back into Children services

e The % of IA’s completed in 10 days is below that of statistical
neighbours. As of 2013/14 there will be the introduction of the single
assessment, which will set targets of seeing a child within 10days.

e There has been an improvement in the completion of core assessments.
Children services managers will need to be more focused in 2013/14 with
the changes to a single assessment and management oversight to ensure
targets on completion dates are met.

e There has been a 58% reduction of children with disabilities being subject
to a CPP.

e There has been a decrease in the number of care proceedings initiated.

AUDITS, REVIEWS and EVALUATIONS

The partnership undertakes audits, reviews and evaluations throughout the year
both multi-agency and single agency to provide assurance of the safeguarding
practices and arrangements in Haringey and to improve single and multi-agency
practices.

In the past year these include:
e 7/ - Audits carried out by Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Services
e 2 - Multi-agency carried out by LSCB
e 2 - Audits by the disabled children policy group
e 1 —Audit by health in respect to GPs
e 1 —Audit on core groups
e 1 —Audit by NMUH
e 1 —Audit on conference attendance by CYPS

An audit of Child Protection cases held in the safeguarding and support team was
completed - identified issues of thresholds and effectiveness of CP plans. This
team have actively looked at the findings. The audit also raised the issue on transfer
between teams in Children social care and changes are taking place from April 2013
which involves the inclusion of the new social worker at the initial conference which
allows CP plans to be progressed more quickly and less drift.

Child Protection Conference Pilot

An evaluation has taken place on the new child protection conference model which
was piloted in Haringey Council in October 2011. The model was developed by the

31




Page 114

Child Protection Chairs, who based it loosely on the Strengthening Families model
of conferencing.

Section 17

Section 11 (s11) of the Children Act 2004 places a statutory duty on key
persons and bodies to make arrangements to ensure that, in discharging
their functions, they have regard to the need to safeguard and promote the
welfare of children and that the services they contract out to others are
provided having regard to that need. Improving the way key people and
bodies safeguard and promote the welfare of children is crucial to improving
outcomes for children.

Working Together to Safeguard Children (2010) requires Local Safeguarding
Children Boards (LSCBs) to monitor the effectiveness of organisations’
implementation of their duties under s11 of the Children Act 2004. The LSCB
has a key role in achieving high standards in safeguarding and promoting
welfare, not just through co-ordinating services but also through evaluation
and continuous improvement. For example, by asking individual
organisations to self-evaluate under an agreed framework of benchmarks or
indicators and then sharing results with the Board.®

This is the first s11 Audit commissioned by Haringey LSCB
The key requirements from the statutory s11 guidance are as follows:

o senior management commitment to the importance of safeguarding
and promoting children’s welfare;

o a clear statement of the agency’s responsibilities towards children,
available for all staff;

o a clear line of accountability within the organisation for work on
safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children;

o service development that takes account of the need to safeqguard and
promote welfare and is informed, where appropriate, by the views of
children and families;

o staff training on safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children for
all staff working with or (depending on the agency’s primary functions)
in contact with children and families;

o safe recruitment procedures in place;

o effective inter-agency working to safeguard and promote the welfare
of children; and,

® Working Together to Safeguard Children (2010), 3.28

32




Cross

33

Page 115

o effective information sharing.

The Haringey LSCB s11 audit incorporates the standards for the areas of
‘child protection’ and ‘safer staff and volunteers’ with the addition of Ofsted
standards for the effective functioning of an LSCB and in Section 12 of the
audit, outstanding actions arising from Ofsted/CQC inspections in Haringey
in early 2011. These relate almost entirely to Children’s Social Services (CSC)
only.

o Adult Social Care — Haringey Council

o Children’s Social Care including Children with Disabilities Team-
Haringey Council

o Metropolitan Police - CAIT

o Probation Service

o North Middlesex University Hospital Trust

o Whittington Health

o Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust

o Haringey Housing (incorporating both Homes for Haringey and
Community Housing) (H4H)

Compliance with, and commitment to, the process was high across all
agencies. Based on discussions at site visits it was evident to the
Assessment Team that all agencies took their safeguarding responsibilities
very seriously and saw the s11 audit process as a valuable opportunity to
reflect on and improve standards. In this respect the process itself has a real
value in raising awareness of what still needs to be done as well as
highlighting where things are going well. The Assessment Team felt that this
was particularly the case in those agencies where the primary focus of the
work is providing services to adults = Probation, Housing and Adults
Services, who all saw the audit as a vehicle for strengthening how they
respond to the needs of children who may be at risk.

Individual agency action plans will not be presented in this report. All
agencies are responsible for monitoring their own action plans. Statutory
agencies are also responsible for monitoring the action plans of
commissioned agencies and ensuring that any areas of non- or part-
compliance are addressed... Areas identified for improvement will be collated
by agency and used as the basis for their action planning. The Board asked
for progress reports from statutory agencies at the end of the year

cutting themes

These themes emerged as significant across a number of agencies but do
not necessarily apply to all. Nevertheless they are issues which all agencies




Page 116

need to keep consistently in mind when reviewing their arrangements under
s11

Processes for ratification of single agency policies and procedures by the
LSCB need to be clarified and strengthened

All agencies need to review and strengthen internal communication
processes for making staff aware of policies and procedures and
organisational and professional accountability frameworks. This is
particularly the case in Adult focussed services for whom embedding staff
awareness of safeguarding children is a priority action

All agencies need to strengthen processes for disseminating learning and
data in relation to safeguarding to staff

All agencies need to strengthen arrangements for listening to children at a
practice level

All agencies need to strengthen arrangements for incorporating the views of
children and families into service and business planning

All ‘agencies need to ensure that all staff are subject to a robust induction
process

All agencies need to ensure that all staff receive the appropriate level of
supervision commensurate with their roles and responsibilities

More opportunities should be afforded for staff and managers from all
agencies to discuss issues of mutual concern and to share good practice

Where sub-contractors are used to deliver services to children all agencies
need to ensure that they are fully compliant with s11 standards

Work needs to continue in strengthening the use of the Common
Assessment Framework (CAF)

All agencies need to strengthen their relationship with the Local Authority
Designated Officer (LADO)

Inspections

34

In January 2013, the LSCB were presented with the results of the
Safeguarding Practice Peer Challenge (SPPC) pilot undertaken by the Local
Government Association (LGA) and the Children’s Improvement Board in
November 2012. As a first step in responding to the recommendations
presented to the LSCB, they have agreed to commission an independent
reviewer to conduct structured interviews with key agencies and staff
nominated by the board. The interviews are to determine practitioner’s views
on thresholds and early help as above and to confirm whether agencies are
content that they have both the correct protocols and sufficient resources in
place when concerns about children are escalating and urgent information




Page 117

sharing is required. These views will be presented to the board along with the
review of the application of thresholds and early help by social workers so
that partners can determine whether any further action is needed.

The findings of this review will be commented on in next year’s report.

Learning from case reviews - Neglect

Neglect is the most common reason for children being on child protection plans.

35

In April 2012 the LSCB made public a report of professional’s involvement
with a family where neglect was a concern. The report highlights the failings
to identify and respond to Neglect. The SCR sub group agreed to pilot a
systems methodology developed by the Social Care Institute for Excellence
(SCIE).

The review looked at the chronic neglect of a number of children — both boys
and girls - who were removed from home by the police under powers of
Police Protection and placed in local authority care at the end of April 2009.
Both parents were arrested, charged and convicted and both have served
custodial sentences. At the point that the children were taken into care they
were known to a range of agencies and had been known to children’s social
care since 2002.

The report provides a clear narrative of what a lack of understanding of the
nature and causation and impact of Neglect can have on a child’s emotional
and physical development

“..because without an understanding of the causation, manifestation and
cumulative impact of chronic neglect, responses in the future will

inevitably, be generally wanting” SCIE Learning Together, Haringey LSCB,
Report of the Review of Family Z, 2012, p18

The systems approach requires the review team to learn how people saw
things at the time and explore with them ways in which aspects of the
context were influencing their work. This is known as the ‘local rationality’. It
requires those involved in a case to play a major part in the review in
analysing how and why practice unfolded the way it did and highlighting the
broader organisational context.

There were limitations to the review; for example some staff had left the
borough and the family were not involved and therefore their view on
professional’s involvement was not captured. However, using the
methodology the review team identified eight underlying issues in 3 areas.




Page 118

Manageme/?[ systems

1. The absence of a coherence between family support services and
emergency response

2. Autocratic management style creates fear, paralyses thinking and prevents
constructive case work challenge

Long term work

Tools

36

3. Inadequate understanding of the causation and impact of neglect across
agencies

leaves professional efforts misdirected

4. No shared culture of authoritative challenge amongst professionals
allowing for the

exploration of disagreements

5. Design of work processes and procedures makes it difficult to respond as
effectively to neglect as to incidents/injuries

6. Computer systems can make it difficult

Cognitive and emotional biases

7. Absence of systems to promote review of professional judgements
Family-professional interaction

8. No effective challenge to, or ability to work with, non-engaging families




Page 119

Section Six Effectiveness of safeguarding in Haringey and
Key recommendations

This report aims to reflect the current state of safeguarding activity across Haringey
and some of the work that has gone on in the last year. Many areas of the work the
LSCB and its partners conduct is concerned with activity or output. It is not always
easy to identify the outcome, or the result of the actions we take but our aim is to
try and maintain a focus on what is happening on the frontline for practitioners and
the actions that make a difference to a child or young person. The board will
continue to ask the questions on how well are children and young people helped,
cared for and protected. This will sometimes involve making informed judgements
about likely impact, for example, the effectiveness of training in helping
professionals take action if they are concerned about a child. The Board has
knowledge of many of the services that the partners offer around early help and
child protection, both individually and collectively. In many areas the board can say
that partnership working is good, for example: the MASH.

The board has collectively challenged and assured itself around the effectiveness of
safeguarding in a number of areas over the year including:

e Ensuring that there were clear local arrangements in place for safeguarding in
health whilst the NHS reforms of moving towards Clinical Commissioning
Groups. There was recognition that potential risks associated with reforms
would be mitigated in part due to the continuity of key professionals within
the arrangements, as well as the establishment of the Health and Wellbeing
Board to ensure services communicate with each other.

e A year on from the London Riots, receiving updates on agencies’ response to
the riots, which included the work of Troubled Families which is part of a
wider programme of early intervention and prevention measures. The local
authority had invested money toward Youth Services, which had produced a
summer programme to ensure there were opportunities for children and
young people in the borough to take part in positive activities. Residential
provision over the summer period would also be introduced and there had
also been a move toward a more targeted youth work offer which hoped to
target 180 young people over the year.

e Whittington Health was asked to provide assurance around their
safeguarding training provision, following a decision to withdrawal from the
LSCB mandatory induction training programme. It was clarified that the
proposal would impact on Level 1T & 2 staff but there would be no change to
staff training at level 3 who would still access the LSCB programme. All
Whittington health staff would also be signposted to the LSCB training
programme and encouraged to access multi-agency courses to update their
knowledge.

37




Page 120

Establishing the local picture of Home Education children and safeguarding.
Data provided indicated:

o 108 pupils are registered as home educated.
o 13 are known to special needs.

o 5 known to social care.

o 5 known to traveller’s team.

o None are on a subject plan.

Overall the reviews and audits the board and partners have carried out reflect that
there is good work across agencies but there are improvements and challenges to
the delivery of services.

The voice of the child is often still missing; more work is needed to capture
how CYP feel they are safe as well as whether CYP know how to keep safe.

The link between early help, thresholds and child protection needs
developing to ensure professionals and the community understand.

Agencies will need to share regularly their safeguarding audits to provide a
clearer overview of safeguarding to be included in the LSCB annual report
2013/14

single agency annual reports should be presented to the board
Representatives attending the LSCB should improve the quality of
dissemination within their organisations of lessons learned and relevant

information

All ‘agencies should review the cross cutting themes as identified in the
Section 11 audit

The issue of CSE should be addressed within in the Children and Young
People’s Plan and considered in the JSNA

Key recommendations

38

All senior officers should ensure that their service has had sight of the
recommendations from the SCIE review and monitor any specific action
plans for their service

All senior officers should ensure their service reviews the S11 cross cutting
themes to assure themselves their safeqguarding standards are robust and fit
for purpose.




Page 121

How will we know whether we are achieving what we want?

The Board has discussed the need to become sharper at determining the impact of our
work, and whether we are achieving our ambitions. We are reviewing our current
performance indicators, with a view to improving the range and quality of performance data
that we receive, and enabling us to know whether we are achieving our ambitions. Next
year’s report will capture the result of this work.

39




Page 122

Section Seven Priorities for 2013- 2014

These priorities include priorities chosen as a result of local issues and demands
and will be addressed over 2013-14 by the Board. They will be incorporated into
work plans aimed at improving outcomes progressed through the Boards agenda,
or addressed more specifically by either sub groups or task groups.

Priority Engaging children, young people and their families

one

Priority Strengthening governance and accountability arrangements

two between the LSCB and other partnership boards

Priority Monitoring the effectiveness of the MASH and Early Help

three intervention (new)

Priority Ensuring the link between schools and safeguarding

four

Priority The identification and response to children and young people

five at risk of child sexual exploitation including where there is
gang and group violence (amended)

Priority six | Identification of missing, unknown or opted out young people
(new)

40




Page 123

Section Eight Business Plan 2013 = 2014

This business plan outlines the agreed priorities and actions to be undertaken by
the Board and its partners to deliver this year’s safeguarding priorities.

Engaging children, young people and their families

Develop/revise Best Practice March Guidance tool will be

guidance on 2014 available to detail

engaging CYP and best practice on

their families ensuring the voice of
the child and their
families

Undertake a survey  LSCB March A report to be

of CYP voices 2014 presented to board
around how safe end of year and
they feel in their evidence of CYP
area”? voices in future

business planning

P2 Strengthening governance and accountability arrangements between the
LSCB and other partnership boards

Development of Business Manager  October All members will sign
LSCB members 2013 agreement stating
packs to show clear they understand their
roles/responsibilities respective

roles/responsibilities
on the board

41




P3

T

I O O - B O O I N N -
~

5

N
[\

Review of the
membership and
role of the Executive
sub group
Recruitment of
second Lay member

Page 124

L SCB chair October
2013

LSCB December
2013

Revised Terms of
Reference will outline
role and membership
of group

The board will have 2
lay members

Monitoring the effectiveness of the MASH and Early Help intervention

(new)
Action

Develop a
performance
indicator around
early help provision
Review impact of
MASH’s first 12mths

Review findings of
peer review
challenge response

Lead By When
group/person
Quality Assurance  March
sub group 2014
Best Practice sub March
group 2014
LSCB October
2013

Ensuring the link between schools and safequarding

Action

Undertake audit of
statutory duties and
responsibilities for
schools (under
s157/175 Education
act)

Lead By When
group/person

Quality Assurance  March
sub group 2014

Evidence

It will be embedded
in the LSCB Dataset

LSCB will have an
understanding on the
strengths and
challenges to MASH
LSCB will have an
overview of partners
perception of
thresholds and early
intervention

Evidence

LSCB will be able to
form a view on
safeguarding
practices in schools

The identification and response to children and young people at risk of
child sexual exploitation including where there is gang and group violence

(amended)
Action

Launch the multi-
agency CSE
guidance

Monitor the GAG
strategy

Review known
prevalence of CSE
and provisions in
borough

Lead By When

group/person

CSE task group September
2013

LSCB March
2014

CSE task group December
2013

Evidence

Copy of guidance
will be sent to all
agencies
Representative from
GAG to attend board
Report to be made
available to the
Board




Page 125

Identlflcann of missing, unknown or opted out young people (new)

Review missing from Best practice December Ensure document is
home and care 2013 fit for purpose and
guidance includes pathways

for early help

43




Page 126

Appendix T

LSCB current Membership

Graham Badman (Independent)

CYPS Libby Blake (Director CYPS)
Marion Wheeler (AD of Safeguarding)
Rachel Oakley (Head of Safeqguarding, Quality Assurance &
Practice Development)
Linda James (Strategic Manager, YOS)

Police DCI Graham Grant (CAIT- North Sector)
DCI Victor Olissa (Borough Commander)
DI Keith Paterson (CAIT — Haringey)

Andrew Blight (ACO Haringey)

Health Jennie Williams (Director of Quality and Integrated Governance,
Services NHS Haringey CCG)

David Elliman (Designated Doctor for Child Protection and Child
Death, NHS Haringey CCQ)

Karen Baggaley (Designated nurse for child Protection, NHS
Haringey CCG)

Geoff Isaac (Consultant Psychiatrist, BEH-MHT)

Julie Thomas (Named GP, Haringey)

Dee Hackett (Director of Operations, Whittington Health
Shaun Colins (Assistant Director, BEH MHT/CAMHS)

Susan Otiti (Assistant Director, Public Health)

el \Vishlersis| Clir Ann Waters, Lead Member for Children

Phyllis Dyer (Service Manager)

Voluntary Fitzroy Andrews (Chief Executive, HAVCO)
Sector

Denise Gandy (Head of Housing Support & Options)
Schools Joan McVittie, Head Teacher
Jane Flynn, Head Teacher)
Adults Lisa Redfern (Deputy Director, Adult & Community Services)
Safeguarding
Legal Stephen Lawrence (Assistant Head of Legal Services: Social Care)
Services

ESl@sheiilecis Angela Bent, Business Manager
Shauna McAllister, Training Officer
Naomi Foreman, Executive Officer

44




45

Page 127




Page 128

9y

%EE salbojody M M SOOINIDS SdAD
saibojody | salbojody salbojody S,uU2JpJIyD Jo 1010211

%0 palsep paloep palsiep Saljiwe4 pue SdAD
1504 1504 1504 saibojody | selbojody salbojody ualpiyn Jo1oauig Aindeg

%0 uonuaAsou| Alle3 pue siea A Alle3 pue

saibojody | salbojody | saibojody saibojody | salbojody saibojody | uonuanaid 1010211 Aindaq UoNUdA3Id - SAAD

%L9 I I I M| seiBojody seibojody 1030810 JUBISISSY SdAD

%Ll salbojody |  seibojody seibojody | g5 60,0dy I 1010841 Wesissy SHINVO

%E£8 M M M M M 9OUBUIDAOD 1HN-H3d
pue Aenp buisiny
salbojody O 1010811 9ANND9X T

%05 M| saibojody p p saibojody 1HIN-H3d 1HIN-H34
1S11e1Y2Asd 1uensuo)

%19 M M M 1obeuepy TON SHN/HGT
saibojody | salbojody |  saibojody KBareng joyooy pue Bnig

%001 M M M M M P S82IAIBS S, UBIP|IYD uoIBUMIYM "YieaH
buipienbajes pue [esiaAluN
101081 1UeISISSY

%001 saibojody p p p saibojody 19210 J2IyD | uopuoT TON ‘UijedH

%19 M M M M saibojody saibojody HNWN buisinN Jo Jo1oauiq HNINN ‘UlesH

%001 IS IS IS IS IS IS uopuo] SHN d9 pauweN UlleeH

%¢8 IS IS IS Sa1bojody IS IS 10100(] pareubisaq eoH
‘uelolNRIPARY 1URYNSUOD)

A IS IS IS Soibojody IS IS dD 10J asinN pai1eubisaq UeoH

%001 M M M M M M Jabeue| ssauisng §0S7 40571

%19 M| saibojody Salbojody IS IS IS 1uapuadapu| uspuadapu|

%001 p p p p p p Ieyd Juspuadapul

€L0¢/e0/L¢ | €L0¢/L0/0E | ¢LOC/LL/8C | ¢L0Z/60/9¢ ¢L02/L0/8L | 2L0Z/S0/0€
aouepuaNe JO 9% sbunea|\ Jo @1eQ 3111 qor uonesiueblio

90uepus1yY

Z XIpuaddy




Ly

YN'A0D Asbuliey@qos) |lews
10 0/¥ L 688 020 :wea| g0S7 oyl 10.kuod aseaid ‘pieog ualpliyD Buipienbajes |eooT AebulieH Jo YIom o) 1noge uonewlojul aiow Jo-

Page 129

S10e1UOD

%001 M - - - - - sanliigesig pue spasN SdAD
[EUONIPPY '92IAJIS9S JO pEOH

%001 M M VRN IEREN Jobeuey ERIINEIS

JUBDRA JUBDRA suonesadQ aoueNgUIY doURINgUIY UOPUOT]

%ee salbojody Solbojody JuUBORA Jayoea | peaH |00Y2S Alepuodag

JUBORA JUBORA

%001 M M M WBJBA JUBDOBA UBJBA Jayoea | peaH [ooyos Atewild

%€8 I I I M| seibojody M J0]|1vUNGYH J9QUIBIN pea’]

%08 p M| seibojody M| saiBojody saibojody OOAVH Azequniop

%L9 seibojody M M M M seibojody Jobeuepy o1be1ens SOA SOA

%1719 saibojody M M M saiBojody M 1821}JO uoneqold Joiuag uoneqold

%1719 saibojody M M M saibojody M |[eboa7 Jo peaH 1URISISSY S92IAIBS [eba

%/9 3 M M IS suondQ pue buisnoH
saibojody salbojody 1loddng Buisno}y Jo peaH

%05 selbolody | sgiB60j0dy I M| seibojody IS 10108110 UBISISSY yiresH oliand

%001 JUBDBA JUBDEA JUBDBA o M M uonesnp3

%0¥ ) | sabojody M salbojody | salbojody salbojody 1IvD '10a 11vD '82110d

%E8 selbojody p p p p p 1IvD1d | 1IvD AsbulieH 8210

%19 M M M M Jepuewwo) ybnoliog JopuBWILIOD

saibojody ybnolog ‘921104

%06 saibojody Jabeue|y 821A18S JOIUBS SSYD4VY)D

saibojody salbojody

%/9 M M M IS 10100110 Aindag S82IAIBG

saibojody Aunwiwo) pue npy

%€ M IS So1bojody 1oddng Ajiwe pue siea A Alle3 pue

Bupiop paresbaiu) Jo peaH uonuanald - SAAD

%€8 I I I M M saibojody 9OINSS JO PesH SdAD




Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 131 Agenda ltem 13

X

-*—

Haringey
. Health and Wellbeing Item
Report for: Board on 8" April 2014 Number:
Title: Autism, including self assessment
Report Mun Thong Phung, Director of Adult Social Services

Authorised by: 7/ g 7z M

Beverley Tarka, Acting Deputy Director, Adult Social Services

Lead Officer: | 1.1 020 8489 3353, Email: beverley.tarka@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: All Report for Key/Non Key Decision:
N/A

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To enable the Health and Wellbeing Board to be briefed on Haringey’ response to
the Autism Strategy 2010, and to monitor the planning, commissioning and
review of services for people with autism.

2. Cabinet Member introduction

2.1 The statutory guidance accompanying the Autism Strategy, Fulfilling and
Rewarding Lives, states that Health and Wellbeing Boards will play a key part in
the planning, commissioning and reviewing of services for people with autism.
The Department of Health is undertaking a formal review of the Strategy, and a
recent national self assessment exercise was initiated at the end of last year. |
am pleased to introduce a summary of Haringey's self assessment, which
highlights development locally and, more importantly, has helped us to focus on
areas for further development.

3. Recommendations

3.1 The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to note the progress made in
Haringey’s response to the Autism Strategy, and to ensure that outcomes for
people with autism are actively monitored and reviewed. It is proposed that
progress reports will be made to the Health and Weli Being Board annually.

Page 1 of 4



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 133

Haringey

5.2

5.3

Alternative options considered

Not applicable. The statutory guidance accompanying the Autism Strategy states
that Health and Wellbeing Boards will play a key part in the planning,
commissioning and reviewing of services for people with autism.

Background information

Following the Autism Act 2009, Fulfilling and Rewarding Lives (2010), a strategy
aimed at improving outcomes for adults with autism, was launched. In 2013,
Haringey was asked to submit a self assessment evaluation outlining progress on
the implementation of the Strategy. This self assessment is attached as
Appendix 1. Key areas covered are planning, training, diagnosis, care and
support, housing and accommodation, employment, and engagement with the
criminal justice system.

A summary of key developments in Haringey is also given below:

e There is a specific chapter on autism in the local Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment (JSNA);
Haringey’s local Housing Strategy specifically identifies autism;

» Specialist Autistic Spectrum Condition (ASC) Training Programme developed

with the National Autistic Society (NAS) and delivered to staff in Haringey’s

Learning Disabilities (LD) Partnership;

Improvements in transition planning to support people with ASC;

Projects to support housing for people with ASC (Autism in Haringey Housing

Strategy);

Running of a pilot tri-borough ASC diagnostic service;

JSNA includes a chapter on autism;

Advocacy for personalisation: Haringey Association for Independent Living

(HAIL) commissioned;

» Supported living options, which support people with autism and a learning
disability including people in the Winterbourne cohort; and

e For people with autism and a learning disability, there is a single pathway in
terms of initial assessment, with specialist multi-disciplinary input from the LD
Partnership.

As importantly, the self assessment has highlighted areas for future focus:

Database of all people with a diagnosis of autism to be developed;
The need to address the needs of people with autism who are high
functioning;

e |tis also acknowledged that in order to address the needs of high functioning
autism (HFA)/Aspergers, there is the need for improved working with Mental
Health Services;

e The requirement is for the mainstream Mental Heaith Trust (MHT) to be skilled
to respond to these needs;

Page 2 of 4



Page 134

X

“7’“? .

Haringey

12.
12.1

¢ Consideration for the particular needs of older people with autism;

* Use the learning form the local autism assessment pilot project to establish an
assessment pathway;

e Promotion of employment opportunities;

* Engagement with the criminal justice system in support for people with
autism; and

* The Autism Self Assessment Evaluation 2013 provided an opportunity to
rethink and reinvigorate the borough’s response to implementation of the
Autism Strategy. To this end, an Autism Working Group has been set up with
a clear remit to develop and inaugurate an Autism Partnership Board, with
clear aims and objectives which are aimed at improving outcomes for people
with autism. This Working Group, which is made up of representatives from
NAS, Haringey Autism, CCG commissioning, Local Authority commissioning,
parent and carer, has met regularly since submission of the self assessment
and, to date, has developed a Terms of Reference for an Autism Partnership
Board, and is developing plans which will allow for user representation.

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

There is no specific budget for services for people with autism; services are
funded from within the Learning Disability budget. There are no financial
implications arising directly from this report which describes the current provision.
If new or expanded services are put in place in future, funding will need to be
identified for them.

Assistant Director of Corporate Governance Comments and legal
implications

The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted on this
report. There are no specific legal implications arising out of this report.

Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
There are no specific equalities implications arising out of this report.

Head of Procurement Comments
Head of Procurement notes the contents of this report. At this stage there no are
procurement issues identified within this strategy.

Policy implication
Please see Autism Strategy 2010 for further policy details.
Please see Statutory Guidance for the Autism Strategy.

Reasons for Decision
This is a non-key decision. However, as the Autism Strategy guidance is
statutory, local Councils and local health bodies have a legal duty to implement it.

Use of Appendices
Appendix 1 - Autism Self Assessment.

Page 3 of 4



Page 135

Haringey

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
13.1  N/A.

Page 4 of 4



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 137

|
. @ f |mproving Heaith and Lives:
- Public Health | Leaming Disabilities Observatory

' England

Autism Self Evaluation

Local authority area

1. How many Clinical Commissioning Groups do you need to work with to implement the Adult
Autism Strategy in your local authority area?

3

Comment

We are currently working with Haringey Clinical Commissioning Group, Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group and Enfield
Commissioning group especially around the needs of non-LD clients with autism. This allows us to share resources

2. Are ydu working with other local authorities to implement part or all of the priorities of the strategy?
@%) Yes .
() No i

If yes, how are you doing this?

There is a tri-borough working group with Enfield and Bamet - initial discussions have taken place to date in terms of working more
collaboratively on this area.

Planning

3. Do you have a named joint commissioner/senior manager of responsible for services for adults
with autism?

0:) Yes

() No

If yes, what are their responsibilities and who do they report to? Please provide their name and contact details.

Tristan Brice - Adult Commissioning Manager (LD, MH & CHC) - responsibilities include commissioning of services for LD, MH and
CHC eligible clients registered with a Haringey GP. Report to the CCG Director of Commissioning and relevant CCG committees and
Boards

“Peter White Commissioning.Manager for Adult Social Care, reporting to the Assistant Director for Adult Social Care.

At present, there is not a robust procéss for engagement with those with autism and family members and carers. Locally we are
seeking to re-establish the Autism Partnership Board.

4. is Autism included in the local JSNA?
(O Red

<) Amber
. Green



Page 138

Comment
See JSNA

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/index/social _ care_and_health/heaIth/jsna/jsna-adults-and-oIder-peop/e/jsna-autism.htm

5. Have you started to collect data on people with a diagnosis of auiism?

&) Red ‘
"._ Amber
. Green

Comment
The JSNA has a chapter on autism. The data is better on people with ASD in the LD service.
Locally need to develop more robust mechanisms to ensure data is captured systematically and comprehensively across the

population.

6. Do )}ou collect.data on the number of people with a diagnosis of autism meeting eligibility critéria
for social care (irrespective of whether they receive any)?

(%Yes
(J)No .
If yes, what is

the total number of peoplg?
77

the number who are also identified as having a learning disability?
77 " '

the number who are identified as also having mental health problems?
48

Comment _
We have some data available since April 2013 for all the new referrals and since November 2012 for all transition referrals.

We have set up a new single care pathway of initial assessments. All the new referrals to the service will have a joint assessment
between a health and a social care professional. All the assessments would include establishing eligibility, assessment of needs,
autism screening assessment, risk assessment checklist. Those eligible will have further autism diagnostic assessment where

appropriate and Health Equalities Framework assessment

We aim to complete all the transition assessment before the age of 16 years 6months with transition plan to adult services in place.

7. Does your commissioning plan reflect local data and needs of people with autism?

S

If yes, how is this demonstrated?

The draft commissioning plan references the JSNA - available upon request



Page 139

8. What data collection sources do you use?

Q Red
Red/Amber

y Amber
() Amber/Green
Green

Comment

Locally we have robust data on individual service users with LD collected from a range of sources

We need to develop more robust processes for collecting data on the wider population (GP registers; education registers).

9. Ié your local Clinical Commissioning Group or Clinical Commissioning Groups (including the

Support Service) engaged in the planning and implementation of the strategy in your local area?
) Red ,

. Amber

.. Green N

Comment ' '

We are looking to re-establish the Autism Partnership Board as a means of ensuring collaboration across the borough in
implementing the Autism Strategy. :

Joint commissioning and partnership development - in partnership with community housing are developing supported housing for
people with learning disabilities. This is linked to Winterbourne View programme of reviews and repatriation to appropriate care
facilities in borough. This work supports the movement of people from inpatient units to community placements.

We have developed a project with the Local Authorities Housing Related Support Commissioners and Haringey's housing related.,
support provider market, who have been tasked with including an Autistic Assessment tool in all assessments of people presenting to
the Vulnerable Adults Team for assessment and referral into housing related support funded provision. This will enable data to be
collected on people who present with an Autism and Autistic related behaviours who would otherwise fall outside the Council's Fair
Access to Care Services criteria. :

The LA and CCG have been working closely on developing Section 75 agreement for integrated LD services. This will be signed off in
October 2013. Both organisations are committed to then focussing on implementing the autism strategy over the next year (refer to
Q5)

10. How have you and your partners engaged people with autism and their carers in planning?
) Red ) -

‘. Amber

_. Green

Please give an example to demonstrate your score.

We do not have robust mechanisms for autism specific consultation work. Our first priority is to re-establish the Autism Partnership
Board.

11. Have reasonable adjustments been made to everyday services to improve access and support
for people with autism?

(O Red

" Amber
_ Green



; Page 140

Please give an example.

The Autism project developed with and between Adult Social Care, Housing Related Support Commissioning and the non-statutory
provider market in Haringey will through screening for Autism increase priority access to preventative services like supported and
sheltered housing and community interventions linked to the Criminal Justice System, homelessness and substance misuse.

12. Do you have a Transition process in place from Children's social services to Adult social
services? ‘ y ' -

G2 Yes o

(O No

If yes, please give brief details of whether this is automatic or requires a parental request, the mechanism and

any restrictions on who it applies to.

Young people (14 years and above) are screened using an assessment tool that is designed for young people, who may, or may not
be eligible to access adult services. A dedicated transition team is based within the local authority, and there is a dedicated transition
panel that reviews, and plans for children from 14 onwards to ensure their transition planning begins early. Transition is supported by
a range of disciplines based in children's services, inducing education and looked after children's services; who leads the transition

process is dependent on the young person's needs and primary diagnosis.

*

- 13. Does your planning consider the particular needs of older people with Autism?

&) Red

... Amber
_ Green

Comment . _
All the new referrals to the service are assessed jointly by health and social care professionals. Training within generic older people
services needs to be undertaken.

in
14. Have you got a tﬁulti-agenéy autism training plan? ' ‘ -

(2') Yes
(_YNo

15. Is autism awareness training being/been made available to ali staff working in health and social

care?

‘(O Red
. Amber
_. Green

Comment: Specify whether Self-Advocates with autism are included in the design of training and/or whether they
have a role as trainers. If the latter specify whether face-to-face or on video/other recorded media.
We have a training plan developed by National Autism Society. Levels range from basic to level 4

We have incorporated autism screening as part of all the assessments. Autism related training was provided by local authority for afl
the staff from community team. There is autism training available for all the provider staff.

To bring our autism care pathway in line with NICE guidelines, we are currently rolling out training in Autism Diagnostic assessment
using ADOS.



Page 141

16. Is specific training being/been provid'ed to staff that carry out statutory assessments on how to
make adjustments in their approach and communication? -

() Red
"< Amber
. Green

~

" Comments

Communication training available and provided by Speech and Language Therapists. It covers general communication issues in LD
population and is also relevant for autism specific communications.

17. Have Clinical Commissioning Group(s) been involved in the development of workforce planning
and are general plactltloners and pnmary care pr'actltloners engaged included in the training agenda?

(X) Yes
(O No

Please comment further on any developments and challenges.

Consultant psychiatrist, consultant nurse (LD) and GPs were involved in the training programme delivered to GPs for the LD DES.

18. Have local Criminal Justice services engaged in the training agenda?

() Yes
() No

Pilease comment further on any developménts and challenges.

This area will be progressed over the coming year.

Diagnosis led by the Iocal NHS Commissionér

19. Have you got an estabhshed Iocal dlagnostlo pathway?

(O Red
;_‘_( Amber
" Green

Please provide further comment.

" We have diagnostic pathways based on NICE guidelines for those with autism and learning disabilities and lead to a multidisciplinary
care plans.

Currently we use SLAM as the assessment centre. We have asked our local MH Trust to provide a business case for a local autism
assessment centre following the results of a local autism assessment pilot project.

20. If you have got an established local diagrostic pathway, when was the pathway put in place?

Month (Numerical, e.g. January 01)
11

<

Year (Four figures, e.g. 2013)
2012



Page 142

Comment
The service went live in November 2012 for LD transition services and April 2013 for LD services.

We (in collaboration with Barnet and Enfield) ran a pilot local diagnostic pathway from April 2012 - January 2013. 13 people assessed
the service from across the three boroughs.

21. How Iong is the average wait for referral to diagnostic serwces‘?
Please report the total number of wesks
10

Comment

We are currently looking to commission a local based service for non LD autism.

22. How many people have completed the pathway in the last yeér?
5 :

Comment
We have started capturing this data from April 2013 for those with LD where autism care pathway is established

23. Has the local Clinical Commissioning Group(s)/support services taken the lead in developing the
pathway?

X Yes

(_No

Comment .

Haringey has taken the lead (working with Barnet and Enfield CCGs) in liaising with BEH-MHT at developing a local assessment
clinic.

24. How would you describe the local diagnostic pathway, ie Integrated with mainstream statutory
services with a specialist awareness of autism for diagnosis or a specialist autism specific serV|ce7

Oa. Integrated with mainstream statutory services with a specialist awareness of autism for diagnosis
b. Specialist autism spec:f' ¢ service ¢

Please comment further

At present it is a specialist service. We are aiming to deliver training to generic services so that they can support clients effectively

25. In your local diagnostic path does a diagnosis of autism automaticaily trigger an offer of a
Community Care Assessment?

() Yes '
(};) No

Please comment, i.e. if not'who receives notification from diagnosticians when someone has received a
diagnosis?

The GP receives the notification for those diagnosed with autism that are not eligible for LD services. This should be resolved with the
establishment of a local diagnostic service for this cohort.

This is not an issue for those who meet the eligibility criteria for LD services.



Page 143

26. What post-diagnostic support (in a wider personalisation perspective,' not just assuming statutory
services), is available to people diagnosed?

Advice and Information

Care and support

27. Of those adults who were assessed as being eligible for adult social care services and are in
receipt of a personal care budget, how many people have a diagnosis of Autism both with a co-
occurring learning disability and without? ‘

-

a. Number of adults assessed as being eligible for adult social care services and in receipt of a
personal budget -

b. Number of those repoi'ted in 27a. who have a diagnosis of Autism but not learning disability

c.-Number of those reported in 27a. who have both a diagnosis of Autiém AND Learning Disability

Comment

Haringey Leamning Disability Partnership is currently working on a systematic way of recording this information on our social services
and health service user database. Currently it is difficult to ascertain an accurate total number of adults with autistic spectrum
condition in the Borough as this would include aduits who are not eligible for a service from the local authority under FACs criteria.
Some adults on the autistic spectrum would also not be eligible for a service from the Learning Disabilities Partnership (combined
health and social care team) in Haringey and may be known to the mainstream adult services. The historic information cannot
currently be made available without extensive officer time to glean the information from individual health and social care records

28. Do you have a single identifiable contact point where people with autism whether or not in receipt
of statutory services can get information signposting autism-friendly entry points for a wide range of
local services? ' ~

(O Yes
9 No

If yes, please give details

Not at present

The Integrated Access Team has been set up in Haringey Council to provide: * A first point of contact for new users of Adult Social
Care services, their carers and families * A simple screening process aimed at resolving local resident's social care needs as quickly
as possible * Where needs are more complex, speedy referral to the most appropriate Service Team * Better information and advice
on a range of services and activities locally * Help, through signposting, to find advice and support outside of the Council

29. Do you have a recognised pathway for people with autism but without a learning disability to
access a community care assessment and other support? :

7

Do

If yes. please give details

This area will be developed over the coming year



Page 144

30. Do you have a programme in place to ensure that all advocates working with people with autism
have training in their specific requirements?

Comment

See Q33 for list of services

31. Do adults with autism who could not otherwise meaningfully participate in needs assessments,
care and support planning, appeals, reviews, or safeguarding processes have access to an
advocate?

Red
. Amber
- Green

Comment

See Q33 for list of services

Clients have access to advocacy and the voluntary sector who will support them with support planning, reviews and safeguarding.

32. Can people with autism access support if they are non Fair Access Criteria eligible or not eligible
for statutory services?

(2 Yes
6 No
Provide an example of the type of support that is available in your area.

See Q33 for list of services

We commission a number of services that are available to both people who are eligible under care access to services and those who
may not be entitled and self funders.

33. How would you assess the level of lnformation about local support in your area being dCCGSSIbIP
to people with autism?

Red
5 < Amber
. Green

Comment

The Council fund through personal budgets/social care budget through fees to private and voluntary providers and autistic specific
services that are commissioned include the following:

* Haringey Learning Disabilities Partnership supports patients and carers with ASC through a range of interventions.

* Area 51 (external link) - Further education opportunities for people with ASC.

* Edward Marcus (external link) - supported living and residential accommodation for people ASC

* Residential and day opportunities for people with ASC Hoffmann Foundation - Autism Hub

* Liza Dresner and Dom Fisher - information support and advice for people with ASC. Resources for autism

* Email: liza@resourcesforautism.org.uk

* TreeHouse - the national charity for autism education-educational provision for children/ young people with ASC

* Email: gbierschenk@treehouse.org.uk



Page 145

34. Does your local housing strategy specifically identify Autism?

O Red
Amber
~. Green

Comment
http.//www. haringey.gov.uk/index/housing_and |_planning/housing/housingstrategy/housing_strategy.htm

Employment

35. How have you promoted in your area the employment of people on the Autistic Spectrum?
(ORed - ‘ :

“ Amber

. Green

Comment

Utilising the services identified in Q33

36. Do transition processes to aduilt services have an empbyment focus?

(O Red : A
<, Amber ‘ '
_ Green

-

" Comment

Young people referred for adult care are screened as indicated in question 12 using an eligibility screening tool. Employment is part of
this process as is education and training needs.

As part of transition from childhood to adulthood holistic assessments explore the person's potential for employment and the support
they might need. Haringey Council provide a range of services both directly and indirectly through personal budgets to support for
young adults with learning into work. For example there are regular groups which young adults attend in our in house day centres
which support people into work. The Council also refer young adults to Haringey Association for Independent Living who have a
number of schemes such as Worky Worky scheme (an employment agency for people with autism, learning disabilities and/or
physical disabilities) as well as Spotless (a social enterprise which employs people with learning disabilities). HAVCO is a voluntary
and support network which also provides support to young adults to assist them into employment.

Criminal Justice System (CJS)

37. Are the CJS engaging with you as a key partner in your planning for adults with autism?

(g) Red' :

.. Amber
_ Green

Comment
More robust mechanisms are required for integrating the CJS within the autism pathway.
Currently, the CCG commission Catch 22 (voluntary organisation) to support vulnerable adults who come into contact with the CJS.
When an arrested person is brought into a police station they are asked questions about their health issues....'do you have any
mental health or learning difficulty issues, are you on any form of medication’ etc. This of course is done before Catch 22 would

arrive, then a FME (police doctor) would be called to examine the person to determine state of mind, any issues or problems they feel
they may need to relay to the FME. In some cases a Mental Health assessment team may be required to examine the person.

Catch 22 would therefore see clients with autism as part of their work.

Optional Self-advocate stories



‘Page 146

Self-advocate stories. .
Up to 5 stories may be added. These need o be less than 2000 characters In the first box, indicate the Question
Number(s) of the points they illustrate (may be more than one. In the comment box provide the story.

Seif-advocate story one

. Question number

31

Comment

A is a 40 year old male with a diagnosis of autism and severe short-term memory loss. He also cannot read or understand
documents. He has been unhappy with the voluntary organisation who are contracted to provide his day to day care on 3 days a
week. This should include doing some housework, opening and reading correspondence and ensuring that any signs of stress or

mental illness are addressed. He also has family in another part of the country who want to move him to their house and claim carers
allowance.

A also attends an art and drama class and has made friends there. He finds it difficult to go to his art class when he has to wait in for
the carer, who can come at any time during the course of a day. One of his friends is worried about him and approaches an Advocate.
It is established that the carer told A he was going to be evicted from his flat. The advocate contacts his landlord whilst A is present
and establishes that there are no plans to evict A.

The advocate also requests a meeting between A's care provider, care co-ordinator and the advocate at which A confirms that he is
not happy with his care provider. They restrict his life by expecting him to wait in. They don't explain what letters and bills are about
and they blame him when tenants in his block make complaints.

He is very stressed and it is agreed that a personal budget will be obtained with which to obtain a care provider who will be able to
meet A's individual needs. It also emerges that A worked for a large supermarket for 9 years. It is agreed that suitable adult literacy
classes should be included in the care plan as he expresses a desire to go back to work which he enjoyed.

Self-advocate story two

Question number

11

Comment

What is a rewarding and fulfilling life for someone with autism? G is a 19 year-old mixed race male with a diagnosis of asperger's and
ADHD who was placed in several schools or residential establishments before adulthood. His mother is his carer, however he has
had to move out of the family home because she and his brother cannot cope with his challenging behaviour. G is also having

problems because when he is in public places people mistake his ADHD for aggression and this brings him into contact with the
Police.

Since reaching the age of 18 he has been placed in a bedsit in a part of London he does not know and has to walk everywhere as he

has no money for fares. This has also meant that he has become prey to a post-code gang who regard him as trespassing on “their
Manor".

An MHSA Advocate worked closely with this young man and his GP, first of all to obtain a Disabled Person's Freedom Pass so he
doesn't have to walk everywhere. This also enables him to keep in touch with his family. We also argued on his behalf for a move to
supported living in an area where he will not be vulnerable to gangs. We have also found a course at college for him to do.

The local Police Community Safety Team were also approached so that if G is agitated in public and the Police are involved a flag on
the system indicates his diagnosis and that he is vulnerable - not a criminal. G's mother has noticed that since the intervention by the
advocacy service G is much happier and hasn't been in trouble with the Police. G says it's fantastic being able to travel to college
without being victimised, and he hopes one day to find a fulfilling job.

Self-advocate story three



Page 147

Question number
26

Comment

Resources for Autism provide an evening group in Haningey for higher need aduits.

All RfA services focus on relationship building (we only use our own staff and have a key worker system) and on making sure we
meet any sensory and communication needs.

An example is TH who is 20 with very high needs. He has been excluded from a range of services due to his behaviour and has had a
large turnover of carers. He successfully attended RfA play and youth provision and his parents requested that he transition into our
adult group.

We undertake as many home visits as necessary to gain a picture of an individual's likes and dislikes and any triggers as well
indentifying preferred communication methods. We try to create 2 or three 'goals’ for each participant and these are reviewed at the
end of every session by the key worker to ensure we are meeting the individuals needs. With TH the goal was to help him to have
more appropriate interactions, to see a reduction in aggressive behaviour and to enable him to remain focused on an activity for 2
minutes. Over the past year we have seen incidents involving TH reduce from at least 3 a session to almost none and there have
been no attacks on other service users for the past year. Recently his key worker reported him focusing for 10 minutes on a chosen
activity, far above our original goal. In addition TH has now Jjoined a second group with us which is a 12 week horticulture project and
this is his third week and it has been extremely successful. We will develop the goals with him to include him participating in other
groups and continue to work on his ability to focus happily.

RfA services are individually tailored to meet the needs of each of our users.

Self-advocate story four,

Question number

35

Comiment

J who is 19 and had hardly left his room for 2 years. Initially we worked with him at home and linked him to a support worker to help
him leave the house and travel without too much anxiety. His support worker went with him to the confidence group for the first few

“weeks. J really enjoyed the group and meeting others who had similar difficulties. He is keen to work eventually but was terrified of
the prospect having been badly bullied at school and because he understands that other people find him ‘odd'. He expressed a wish
to volunteer in a small friendly office base working with some form of design.

We were able to offer him some work in our office creating staff 1D cards and labels for collecting tins. He loved this work and found

the office environment friendly and welcoming. He is now doing similar work for another local charity with weekly phone calls with his

support worker and he attends the confidence group independently, travelling by himself. Although we do not say that this is a step

towards paid employment as this can be very hard to find it clearly puts J in a much better position to gain paid work as time goes on
- and his confidence and social skills grow.

Seif-advocate story five

Question number

Comment

This marks the end of principal data collection.

Can you confirm that the two requirements for the process to be complete have been met?



Page 148

a. Have ybu inspected the pdf output to ensure that the answers recorded on the system match what you -
- intended to enter? :

<] Yes

b. Has the response for your Local Authority area been agreed by the Autism Partnership Board or edunvalent

group, and the ratings validated by people who have autism, 2s requested in the ministerial letter of 5th August
20137 : '
@ Yes

' The data set used for report-writing purposes will be taken from the system on 30th September 20173,
The data fill will remain open after that for two reasons:

1. to allow entry of the dates on which Health and Well Being Boards discuss the submission and
2. to allow modifications arising from this discussion to be made to RAG rated or yes/no questions.

Please note modifications to comment text or additional stories entered after this point will not be used in the final report.

What was the date of the meeting of the Health and Weli Being Board that this was discussed?

Please enter in the following format: 01/01/2014 for the 1st'January 2014,

Day
7

Month

Year
2014



	Agenda
	1 Welcome and introductions
	6 Minutes
	Draft HWB minutes - 11 February 2014
	Notes of the informal HWB - 11 February

	7 Outcome 3 Delivery Group Update
	8 Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy 2015-19
	9 Early Access to Maternity Services
	Early access to maternity services - Performance for HWB (holder v.3)

	11 HealthWatch programmes
	HEALTHWATCH HARINGEY WORK PROGRAMME 2014 EE (2)

	12 LSCB Annual Report
	lscb_annual_report_2012-13_final[1]

	13 Autism including self-assessment
	140408 Report - Autism, including Self Assessment
	Appendix 1 - 2013 11 11 ASA final


